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Group Financial Highlights
SEMBRHE

2004 2005 2006
(a) Financial data (a) HBEE
(expressed in HK$'000) (U FETHT)
Turnover 3 148,126 185,784 156,199
Gross profit ES 54,170 65,077 12,079
Profit (loss) for the year attributable RABEEEE ARG
to equity holders of the Company REEERN (B8) 5,368 (29,781) (64,562)
Total borrowings EEHE 99,189 105,652 265,667
Equity attributable to equity holders KABIEERFEA
of the Company iR 180,546 151,997 90,274
Acquisition of property, g2 E
plant and equipment =R 25,112 13,846 9,787
Development costs EEERERL
incurred or capitalised Z BB AR 1,327 2,418 1,620
Staff costs BT A 23,829 24,980 28,956
Net asset attributable to equity BRAQGER
holders of the Company BEAREEE
per share(HKS) (note 1) GE) (Mfat) 0.178 0.149 0.089
(b) Financial ratios (b) BiFgLb=E
Current ratio (note 2) TENEEE (FEF2) 2.36 1.35 1.78
Quick ratio (note 3) HENLLZR (H7E3) 1.74 1.09 1.38
Gearing ratio (note 4) BELt xR (fad4) 55% 70% 294%
Notes: B
i i i N F] N T REZS _
(1) Net as?et attributable Eqwtyhattrlbutable Number of issued ) %Hﬁﬂi /NET ZE INGIE EEBEF
to equity holdersof = to equity holders of =+ shares at vear end EEEEA = BEAEMG - BHEE
the Company per share  the Company y EBEFEERE P
(2) Current ratio = Current assets + Current liabilities (2) HmELE= = RBEE-RBERSE
(3) Quick ratio = (Current assets — Inventories) + Current liabilities  (3) ZREpLt = = (RBEE - BB ~-RBEE
) ) ) Equity attributable . " e . EATRERRE
4) G t = Totalb + 4) BELE = BERE - e
(4) Gearing ratio otal borrowings to equity holders of 4 aE & A
the Company
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alf of the Board of Directors, the business performance of
IL Telecommunications Holdings Ltd. (the "Company") and its
subsidiaries (collectively the "Group") for the financial year ended

31 December 2006 is summarized in the following paragraphs.

RESULTS SUMMARY

As of 31 December 2006, the Group's turnover for the year 2006
amounted to HK$156.20 million with a loss of HK$65.23 million in
contrast to those for the year 2005 of HK$185.78 million and
HK$29.36 million respectively. The loss for the year was mainly
attributable to various allowances relating to the
telecommunication business made whereas there were expense
increases upon the investment and development period of new

businesses.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

While the Group continued the sales of communication equipment
and the application services of Global Positioning System (GPS) for
the year 2006, the Group also continued increasing its investments
in new business intensively, aiming at exploring new operations
and new earning sources for its future development during the year.
In addition to continuation of increasing the investments in wind
energy plant project with the total accumulated investments to
date of HK$100 million, the Group on 15 February 2007 and 27
March 2007 entered into agreements whereby the Group will
further acquire from its parent company, China Academy of Launch
Vehicle Technology (“CALT"), new businesses comprising research
and development and production of wind energy facilities,
automotive engine management systems and components
manufacturing, automotive sealing products manufacturing, rare-
earth-permanent magnetic motors manufacturing, at the purchase
consideration of HK$900 million. The details of the proposed
acquisitions that will be completed by 30 September 2007 were

set outin an announcement made by the Company on 2 April 2007.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Th as confidence to bring new profits and returns from
areas of new energy businesses (wind energy plant and
generator), new material business (rare-earth-permanent magnetic
motors), automotive component (electrical spraying and sealing
strip) apart from the telecommunication business through these

successive efforts.

Telecommunication Business

The major customers of the Group’s communication business are
operators in the PRC such as China Mobile, China Unicom, China
Telecom, China Netcom and China Railcom. We provide these
operators as well as those in the markets of Europe and America
with communication equipment of high capability/price value.
However, due to the reduction of investment in infrastructure of
5.8GHz wireless access network by those major operators and the
drop in profit margin in consequence of the keen competition, the
sales of communication products for the year recorded a decrease

as compared with last year.

On 22 November 2006, the Company entered into an agreement
with Brightness International Holdings Ltd. whereby it disposed of
60% of the entire equity interests in CASTEL Videotech (Hong Kong)
Ltd.in disposing its 60% interest of its video conferencing business
in effect in the course of introduction of new capital injection in
the business and acquiring the experience of the said purchaser in
the PRC distribution network with a view to extending the sales in

PRC market.
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nergy Projects

On 30 March 2006, Crownplus International Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a joint venture agreement
with Longyuan Electric Group Corporation and Beijing Wan Yuan
Industry Corporation in respect of building, maintenance and
operation of wind energy plants and facilities in the Liaoning
Province of the PRC.This is the third wind energy plant project

following those in Jiangsu and Jilin, PRC.

The Group will benefit from the joint venture in strengthening the
Group's investment in wind energy power plants given the shortage
of electricity supplies in the PRC and the global trend towards
renewable energy for environmental reasons assuring the

tremendous demands in the future.

Others

The Group has made an announcement on 2 April 2007 that the
Group entered into acquisition agreements with its parent
company, CALT, in exploring new businesses of new energy, new
materials, and automotive component and developing larger profit

centres.
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SOURCES AND REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had 37 employees (2005: 41
employees) in the Hong Kong head office and 428 employees (2005:
531 employees) in the China Mainland offices. Remuneration of
employee is determined according to individual employee’s
performance and the prevailing trends in different areas and
reviewed on an annual basis.The Group also provides Mandatory
Provident Fund and medical insurance to its employees.In addition,
discretionary performance bonus and share option schemes are

available and are at the discretion of the Directors.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2006 were
HK$265,667,000 (2005: HK$105,652,000), which were fixed rate
borrowings (2005: HK$58,765,000). All borrowings of the Group
were determined at market interest rate. The Group has not issued

any financial instruments for hedging or other purposes.

Gearing ratio (total borrowings over shareholders’ equity) as at 31

December 2006 was 294% (2005:70%).
Pledge of Assets
As at 31 December 2006, certain assets of the Group of

HK$1,537,000 (2005: HK$11,631,000) have been pledged to secure
bank facility.

Directors' Business Review
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10

nge and Other Exposures

Most of the Group's business transactions were conducted in Hong
Kong dollars, Renminbi and United States dollars. The Group
expected that the exposure to exchange rates fluctuation was

minimal and therefore has not engaged in any hedging activities.

The Group did not have any contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2006.

A loan of US$6,000,000(HK$46,800,000)from a related company,
China Great Wall Industry Corporation, (“Great Wall”) which was an
associate or wholly-owned subsidiary (from December 2004) of
China Aerospace Science & Technology Corporation, included in
borrowings was described as a loan from an independent third
party or not separately disclosed in the previous reported financial
statements from those 31 December 2001 inadvertently. The loan
was separately disclosed as a loan from Great Wall in the
consolidated financial statements herein. This connected loan
transaction was and is exempted from any disclosure or
shareholders approval requirements under the Rule 14.24(8) of the
former Listing Rules and Rule 14A.65(4) of the current Listing Rules
by virtue of normal commercial term of interest rate 4.25% per
annum and no security over the assets of the Group as the condition

for the provision.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors
and all the staff members for their hard work and dedication during
the year under review.

By Order of the Board

Wu Yansheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 April 2007
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N UTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wu Yansheng, professor, aged 43, obtained his Bachelor's
degree in Electrical Engineering from Tsinghua University and
Master's degree in Space Vehicle Design from CALT. Mr.Wu obtained
great honours, such as Special Allowance from State Council of the
People's Republic of China, Specially Contributed Expert of China
Aerospace Science and Technology Corporation ("CASC"), Space
Prizes of CASC in 2000 and 2001, Excellent Contributor in Manned
Space Project from CASC, Labor Medal Winner from China
Federation of Labor Unions, Senior Professional Manager from
China Enterprise Confederation and China Entrepreneur
Association, and Excellent Researcher from China Association of
Science and Technology. Since joining in the Astronautical Systems
Engineering Institute of CALT in 1989, Mr.Wu has assumed the posts
of Designer, Section Chief, Division Chief and Director successively.
Since 2002, Mr.Wu has served as the 10th President of CALT (the
youngest ever in CALT). He was appointed as a Non-executive

Director and Chairman of the Company on 14 February 2006.

Mr. Liang Xiaohong, senior engineer, aged 51, obtained his
Master's degree in World Economy from the Party School of the
Communist Party of China (“CPC") Central Committee. He has been
honoured with Specially Appointed Expert of school of Economics
& Management of Beijing University. He started to work with
Astronautical Systems Engineering Institute of CALT in 1987.He has
been the President Assistant cum Director of Administrative Office
of CALT since 2000. At present, he acts as Vice President of CALT.
With great efforts for years, he has accumulated rich experiences
and theories on human resource management and business
administration. He was appointed as a Non-executive Director and

Vice-chairman of the Company on 14 February 2006.

ical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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12

ng Guohong, professor, aged 45, graduated from Beijing
ersity of Aeronautics & Astronautics ("Beihang University") with
Master's degree in Engineering. He went to Germany in 1987 and
obtained PhD from Max-Planck Institute for Metals Research. He
has served as Director of Staff Office, Deputy Dean and Professor in
the Material Science and Engineering Department of Beihang
University, Deputy General Manager and Administrative Deputy
General Manager with China Aerospace Industry Supply &
Marketing Corporation. He now acts as the Chief of Business and
Investment Depatment of CALT, with rich experiences in scientific
research, business administration and capital operation. He was
appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 14

February 2006.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Han Shuwang, professor, aged 42, obtained Bachelor's
degree in Computer Science and Master's degree in Economics and
Management from Tongji University and American Southwest
University respectively. He is a Visiting Professor of Tongji University
and achieved Space Award from CASC.He served as Deputy Division
Chief, Deputy Chief Designer, Director Assistant and Deputy Director
with the Institute of Space Automation Control of CALT between
1988 and 1997, Deputy Director of Political Division of CALT in 1997,
Director of Administrative Office of CALT in 1998, General Manager
of Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation in 1999, President
Assistant of CALT in 2000.Since 2002, he has served as vice president
of CALT, possessing rich experiences in strategic research and
business administration.He was appointed as an Executive Director

and Vice-chairman of the Company on 14 February 2006.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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M g Xiaodong, aged 41, is the Executive Director and
Manager of the Company. Mr.Wang graduated from Beijing
University of Aeronautics and Astronautics with a Bachelor's degree
in Electronic Engineering and obtained an MBA from the University
of South Australia. During 1989 to 1998, he worked with Beijing
Institute of Spacecraft System Engineering under the China
Academy of Space Technology, the Comprehensive Planning Bureau
of the Ministry of Aerospace Industry of China and then the General
Office of China Aerospace Corporation, as Assistant Engineer,
Engineer, Senior Engineer, and Secretary to the President cum
Deputy Director of the President Office.In 1999, he, possessing
extensive experience in research and management, was appointed
the Executive Director cum Deputy General Manager of China
Aerospace International Holdings Limited. He has been appointed

as Executive Director of the Company since May 1999.

Mr. Li Guang, senior engineer, aged 43, graduated from Tianjin
University with Master's degree in Industrial Automation. He has
been the Designer with the 14th Institute of CALT between 1991
and 1996, Division Chief of Development Division, and General
Manager of Beijing Long March Hi-tech Corporation from 1996 to
2005.He has acted as Deputy Manager of Beijing Wan Yuan Industry
Corporation since 1998. Mr. Li Guang exhibits excellent experience
in scientific research, product development and business
administration. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company on 14 February 2006 and as a Deputy General Manager
on 16 March 2007.

ical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENSREBABZEAER

IBRELE 415 REAARHITESREAKE -
FAEEERLTMEMAKRE  MEBEFIRE
TEY WEERNABEREIBEESELE
12 - B1989F B £ 1998 F f L B EM A Bl Z= R 4%
TSR FREE T 2 b R AT RS eR AT AR B0 ~ MM
ARIEISRETER MAITERLTAPLE F
BB IRA - T2R - SRITEM - BEENE
FRALEBRNZRIEEEH o BN 1999F HEM
AREEREEERARNBITESRILLE « R
MAREBFHEEELELR - M1999F 58 £ H
FEARARRHITES -

THEE 435 0 LIRET  SRIEH - 2R
RERZ  BUSTXEBECEXEBLEN - 19915
Z1996FEFEESH X STR MR 14FIRFTE
19965 £2005F B B EH X Si i bt R
RUESREARARMBABEER  tRRIESRE
NRBKIR ;1998 F ZSEHBIER A ETHRMAR
BRUAFRBRIEQARIBLE - £RZBHRE ER
e REEELEREEELKR o IMN20065F2
A14RRBHERQBHITES LR 2007563816
HAERIBEE -

Annual Report 2006
ZERERER

13



14

DENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yiu Ying Wai, aged 54, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company on 30 September 2004.He held a Bachelor's degree
in Architectural Studies from The University of Hong Kong. He was
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants,a member of Certified Management Accountants of
Canada and also a practising member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants in Hong Kong. Mr.Yiu is currently a
Partner of W. T. Wong and Company. He has over 20 years of
experience in auditing, accounting and financial management in

Hong Kong and overseas.

Mr. Wong Fai, Philip, aged 50, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 30 September 2004. Mr.
Wong has over 20 years' experience in the IT industry. He was highly
involved in many social activities of IT industry in Hong Kong and
the PRC as well as public service to the business community. He
was awarded the Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young Person, and
was the founder of Hong Kong IT Charity Fund and the Council
Member of Hong Kong Polytechnic University. At present, he is the
Director of ValenceTech Ltd., the Advisor of Shanghai Jiao Tong
University and the Advisory Member of China National Committee
for Pacific Economic Cooperation under Pacific Economic

Cooperation Council.

Mr. Zhu Shixiong, aged 65, is the current Vice Chief Executive
of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association Limited. He
graduated from the Shanghai Municipal University of Science and
Technology with a Bachelor's degree in Chemistry. He previously
held the posts of Deputy Director of the Shanghai Municipal
Chemical Industrial Bureau, Executive Director and Vice-President
of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited and
Chairman of the Tien Chu Ve-Tsin Chemical Industries (H.K.) Ltd. He
has over 20 years of experience in chemical production and
technology as well as enterprise management. He had been a
Director of the Company since May 1997 and was an Independent

Non-executive Director from May 2001.
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Mr wen Yung, aged 68, graduated with a university
r's degree in Civil Engineering in 1958 and worked as a
Design Engineer with Fujian Hydroelectric Design Centre with
participating in designing dams, tunnels, harbours and
hydroelectric power stations from 1958 to 1962.From 1962 to 1971,
he worked as a Site Agent for Paul Y. Construction Co. Ltd.in Hong
Kong. In 1971, he established his own construction company,
Success Construction Co., as a sole proprietor and ran the company
until 1982.1n 1982, he entered into a joint venture with Japan
Development to form Chevalier Construction Company Ltd.in Hong
Kong, where he worked as a Director and General Manager until he
emigrated to Canada at the end of 1989.In 1993, he returned to
Hong Kong. He had been a Director of the Company since May 1997

and was an Independent Non-executive Director from May 2001.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Zhou Xiaoyun, aged 58, is a Deputy General Manager of
the Company. Mr. Zhou joined Hung Nien Electronics Limited
("Hung Nien") in 1985 and was the Chairman of Hung Nien. He
graduated from Changsha Engineering Institute in 1975. Mr.Zhou
has around 30 years of experience in engineering research and
industrial management.He was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company in May 1997 and resigned therefrom on 14 February
2006.

Mr. Han Jiang, aged 44, is the Financial Controller of the
Company. Mr. Han graduated from the Central Institute of Finance
and Banking with a Bachelor's degree in Economics and is a
Certified Public Accountant of America. After graduation, he worked
with the Finance Department of China Aerospace Corporation and
was responsible for product costing and working capital
management.In 1992, he joined APT Satellite Holdings Limited and
had participated in the works of satellite project financing,
corporate financing and initial public offering in addition to normal
financial duties. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company in September 2001 and resigned therefrom on 14

February 2006.

ical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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ng Wei, senior engineer, aged 38, obtained his Bachelor's
ee in Engineering at the Wireless Engineering Faculty and his
Master's degree in Telecommunication and Electronic Engineering
from Harbin Institute of Technology. He also obtained PhD in
Economics from Remin's University of China. Since he joined the
China Aerospace Industry Department in 1992, he has assumed the
Deputy Director with the International Cooperation Division of
China Academy of Space Technology, the Deputy Director with
Assets Management Department, Trading and Investment
Department of CASC, the Director and Managing Director of China
Spacesat Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange as A share
company), the Director and Senior Vice President of China Spacesat
Technology Co., Ltd (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange as A
share company) successively.He was appointed as a Deputy General

Manager of the Company on 16 March 2007.

Mr. Shi Weiguo, senior engineer, aged 36, graduated from
Soochow University with a Bachelor's degree in Science in 1992.
He successively joined the Nuclear Department in Suzhou Nuclear
Power Research Institute Co., Ltd and China Jiangsu International
Economic Technical Cooperation Corporation. Since December
2005, he has assumed the office in Beijing Wan Yuan Industry
Corporation as a Deputy General Manager. He was appointed as a

Deputy General Manager of the Company on 16 March 2007.
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M U, senior engineer, aged 43, senior engineer. Graduated
=il azhong University of Science and Technology with the
* Bachelor's degree in Electronic Material and Component
Specialized Technology, he has studied courses in economics,
banking, finance and business management of engineering
management research class in Beijing Institute of Technology.Since
1986, he successively served in Beijing Telemetering Technical
Research Institute, CALT’s Political Division, Administrative Office,
Civilian Use Development Department as Deputy Director,
Comprehensive Management Director in which he was engaged
in the special case development, technical division management,
public relation management, and civil assets intergrative
management work. In 2003, he served as Deputy Chief of
Investment Management Department in CALT, responsible on
CALT's civil assets planning management, corporate management,
capital restructuring, and management appraisal work. Having
possessed extensive experience in aerospace civil industry
management, he was appointed as a Deputy General Manager of

the Company on 16 March 2007.

Mr. Chau Chiu Suen, aged 51, graduated from South China
Polytechnic University.He has over 10 years of experience as senior
management of conglomerates in the Mainland China and has
extensive business experience in the operation of wireless
telecommunication access, integrated Intelligient Transportation
System ('ITS’) and ITS suppliers. He is the Chairman of Beijing Qihua
Communications Limited and Tangshan Qihua GPS Limited. He is
also the Vice-chairman of CASTEL Intelligent Transportation System

Limited.

ical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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g Yat Keung, Frederick, aged 52, is the Managing
ctor of China Aerospace Telecommunications (Hong Kong)
Limited. Mr.Ng graduated from the Cambridgeshire College of Arts
and Technology in Britain with a Higher National Diploma in
Business Studies and obtained an MBA degree from the University
of Aston in Birmingham in Britain. He is a member of the British
Institute of Management. Mr. Ng has over 20 years of experience in
marketing and manufacturing operations in telecommunications

and electrical products. He joined the Group in September 2000.
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" The Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board") is pleased to
present the Corporate Governance Report of the Group for the year

ended 31 December 2006.

COMMITMENT TO CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company acknowledges the importance of good corporate
governance practices and procedures and regards as preeminent
board of directors, sound internal controls and accountability to
all shareholders as the core elements of its corporate governance
principles.The Group endeavours to ensure that its businesses are
conducted in accordance with rules and regulations, and applicable

codes and standards.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group has complied with all principles as set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the "Listing Rules") on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Code"), which became
applicable to the Group in respect of the year under review, and
complied with the relevant code provisions in the Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2006, with the exception of one
deviation from the Code Provision A.4.1 of the Code which
stipulates that Non-executive Directors should be appointed for a

specific term subject to re-election.

All of the Directors of the Company including the Independent Non-
executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term but are
subject to retirement and rotation and re-election at the Company's
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") in accordance with the retirement
provisions under the Articles of Association of the Company. The
Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken in
this regard to ensure that the Group's corporate governance

practices are no less exacting than those in the Code.
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Board Responsibilities and the Relationship

between Board and Management

The Board has the responsibility for management of the Group,
which includes formulating business strategies, and directing and
supervising the Group's affairs, approving interim reports and
annual reports, announcements and press releases of interim and
final results, considering dividend policy, and approving the issue,
allotment or disposal or grant of options in respect of unissued new

shares or debentures of the Group.

The overall management of the Group's business is vested in the

Board.

The Board takes responsibility to oversee all major matters of the
Group, including the approval and formulation of all policy matters,
overall strategies, internal control and risk management systems,

and monitoring the performance of the senior management.

The Board's role is not to manage the business whose responsibility
remains vested with management. The Board and management
fully appreciate their respective roles and are supportive of the

development of a healthy corporate governance culture.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the
Group are delegated to the management. The Board gives clear
directions to the management as to their powers of management,
and circumstances under which the management should report
back. All Directors have full and timely access to all relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the Company
Secretary, with a view to ensuring that the Board procedures and
all applicable rules and regulations are followed. Each Director is
entitled to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances in carrying out their functions and duties after

making a request to the Board at the Group's expenses.
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tor is given contact details of the senior management
ccessible to them for obtaining information and making

enquiries when required.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises ten directors including three
Executive Directors, three Non-executive Directors and four
Independent Non-executive Directors. There is a majority of non-
executive directors on the Board, with a wide range of experience
and calibre bringing valuable judgment on issues of strategy,
performance and resources. The biographical details of the
Directors are set out on pages 11 to 15 of this Annual Report, which
demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise, experience and

qualifications.

During the year 2006, the Board at all times met the requirements
of the Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules in appointment
of a sufficient number of four Independent Non-executive Directors
of whom Mr.Yiu Ying Wai ("Mr.Yiu") has appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting and financial management expertise as

set out on page 14 of this Annual Report.

The appointment of Independent Non-executive Directors adheres
to the guidelines for assessing independence set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules.The Group has received in writing confirmation
of theirindependence from each of the Independent Non-executive
Director and considers them to be independent of the management
and free of any relationship that could materially interfere with the
exercise of their independent judgment.The Board considers that
each of the Non-executive Director and Independent Non-executive

Director brings his own relevant expertise to the Board.

The directors are aware that they shall give sufficient time and

attention to the affairs of the Group.
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man and General Manager

The Chairman and the General Manager of the Group are Mr.Wu
Yansheng and Mr. Wang Xiaodong respectively. The roles of the
Chairman and the General Manager are segregated and assumed
by two separate individuals to strike a balance of power and
authority so that the job responsibilities are not concentrated on
any one individual. The Chairman of the Board is responsible for
the leadership, Group strategic and Board issues, while the General
Manager has the overall general management responsibilities for

Group operations and development in general.

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The Group does not have a Nomination Committee. There are
formal, considered and transparent procedures for the appointment
and removal of Directors.The Board as a whole is responsible for
the procedure of agreeing to the appointment of its members and
for nominating appropriate person for election by shareholders at
the AGM, either to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the
existing Directors.In the nomination process, the Board of Directors
make reference to criteria including accomplishment and
experience in the industry, professional and educational
background and commitment in respect of available time and

relevant interest.

The process for re-election of a director is in accordance with the
Group's Articles of Association, which require that, other than those
Directors appointed during the year, one-third of the Directors for
the time being are required to retire by rotation at each AGM and
are eligible to stand for re-election. For those Directors appointed
by the Board during the year, they shall hold office until the next
following AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.The annual
report and the circular for AGM contain detailed information on
election of Directors including detailed biography of all Directors
standing for re-election to ensure shareholders to make an

informed decision on their election.
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eetings

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis and on ad-hoc
basis, as required by business needs. During the year, the current
Board formed on 14 February 2006 held a total of six meetings and
at least once quarterly. The composition of the Board and

attendance of the Directors are set out below:

Attendance /
Number of Meetings

Non-executive Directors

Mr.Wu Yansheng (Chairman) 1/6
Mr. Liang Xiaohong (Vice-chairman) 1/6
Mr.Tang Guohong 3/6
Executive Directors

Mr.Han Shuwang (Vice-chairman) 3/6
Mr.Wang Xiaodong 6/6
Mr.Li Guang 6/6
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr.Yiu 5/6
Mr.Wong Fai, Philip 5/6
Mr.Zhu Shixiong 6/6
Mr. Moh Kwen Yung 6/6

Apart from the said meetings of the current Board, there was also a
meeting of the former Board held on 14 February 2006 where all of
the Directors, Mr.Rui Xiaowu, Mr.Wang Xiaodong, Mr.Zhou Xiaoyun,
Mr. Han Jiang, Mr. Guo Xianpeng, Mr. Xu Jian Hua, Mr. Ma Yucheng,
Mr.Yiu, Mr.Wong Fai, Philip, Mr. Zhu Shixiong and Mr. Moh Kwen

Yung attended the meeting .
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gular Board meeting, notice of at least fourteen days is given
Il Directors of the Group, who are given an opportunity to
include matters in the agenda for discussion, and an agenda and
accompanying document for discussion are sent to all Directors of
the Group at least three days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting. For all other Board meetings, reasonable notices

should be given.

Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees are
kept by the secretary of the Group and are open for inspection at
any reasonable notice by any Director of the Group. Further, minutes
of the Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees recorded
in sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board and the
Board Committees and decisions reached, including any concerns
raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Draft and final
versions of minutes of Board meetings are sent to all Directors of
the Group for their comment and records respectively, in both cases

within a reasonable time after the Board meeting is held.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in
a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has
determined to be material, the matter shall not be dealt with by a
Committee (except an appropriate Board Committee set up of that
purpose pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board meeting) but a
Board meeting shall be held, during which such Director must
abstain from voting.Independent Non-executive Directors who,and
whose associates, have no material interest in the transaction shall

be present at such Board meeting.

Board Committees

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Development and
Investment Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the
Group's affairs. All Board Committees of the Group are established
with defined written terms of reference.The terms of reference of
the Board Committees are posted on the Group's website and are

available to shareholders upon request.
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e their duties, and upon reasonable request, are able to

seek independent professional advices under appropriate

circumstances at the Group's expenses.

A)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee consists of one Non-
executive Director and two Independent Non-executive
Directors.The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
making recommendations to the Board on the Group's
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of formal and
transparent procedures for developing policies on such

remuneration.

The main principles of the Group's remuneration policies

are:

1. No Directors or any of his associates is involved in

deciding his own remuneration;

2. Recommendations will be made to the Board at least
one time per year of the specific remuneration
packages of all Executive Directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments which include
any compensation payable for loss or termination
of their office or appointment, and the remuneration
of Non-executive Directors. The Remuneration
Committee should consider factors such as salaries
paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities of the Directors, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability

of performance-based remuneration; and

3. Review and recommend performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and

objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.
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B)

e Remuneration Committee has reviewed and discussed
the remuneration of the Directors and senior management.
The Committee has also approved the remuneration and
the discretionary bonuses of the Executive Directors by
reference to their respective levels of responsibilities and
performance, industry benchmarks, prevailing marketing
conditions and the Group's financial performance. The
Director's fees and any other reimbursement or emolument
payable to the Directors during the year are disclosed in the

Group's financial statements.

One committee meeting was convened for discussing the
remuneration policy for the year ended 31 December 2006
and the attendances of each committee member at the

meeting are set out as follows:

Attendance /
Number of Meetings
Non-Executive Director

Mr.Wu Yansheng (Chairman) 11

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr.Yiu 11
Mr.Wong Fai, Philip 11

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of four Independent Non-
executive Directors. The written terms of reference which
describe the authority and duties of the Audit Committee
were prepared and adopted with reference to "A Guide for
Effective Audit Committee" published by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and in accordance

with the Code.
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udit Committee is responsible for the appointment of
xternal auditors, review of the Group's financial
information and oversight of the Group's financial and
accounting practices, internal control and risk management.
It is also responsible for reviewing the interim and final

results of the Group.

The audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006 have been reviewed by the Audit

Committee.

Two committee meetings were convened during the year
ended 31 December 2006 and the attendances of each

committee member at these meetings are set out as follows:

Attendance /
Number of Meetings

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr.Yiu 2/2
Mr.Wong Fai, Philip 2/2
Mr. Zhu Shixiong 2/2
Mr. Moh Kwen Yung 2/2

The Audit Committee has reviewed the terms of
engagement of the external auditors, the revised accounting
standards, the 2006 interim financial report and the 2006
annual financial statements. The Audit Committee also
reviewed the internal control systems, and met with the
external auditors to discuss with them the nature and scope
of the audit and reporting obligation prior to the

commencement of the audit.
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evelopment and Investment Committee

The Development and Investment Committee consists of
two Non-executive Directors, two Executive Directors and
one Independent Non-executive Director.The Development
and Investment Committee is responsible for the review of
the effectiveness of the system of internal control covering
all material controls, including financial and operational

controls and risk management functions.

The Board has considered the better allocation of resources
and has instructed the Audit Committee to discuss the
effectiveness of the system of internal control of the
Company. As such, the Group considers that sufficient
review to ensure that the Group's internal control is in order
has been taken and no Development and Investment
Committee meeting was convened during the year ended

31 December 2006.

The composition of the Development and Investment
Committee is set out in the corporate information on page

3 of this annual report.

Internal Control

The Directors have the overall responsibility for internal control and
setting appropriate policies. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's system

of internal control.

The Group's internal control system includes a well defined
management structure with limits of authority which is designed
for the achievement of business objectives, so as to safeguard assets
against unauthorized use or disposition, to ensure proper
maintenances of books and records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or publication, and to ensure

compliance with relevant legislation and regulations.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAA

Corporate Governance Repor’r

REAREE

C) RERREZEE

HREREZESEEMUFIHTES W
NHMTESR—UBIHPTES - RER
REZESEEEHRNPEERGF2E -
HMEMETEEE  SREMBRELEEE
[ B B B R B o

/

ESECEZRECERIE  WIETRERE
EEFNWMALBAANBEZRR 2 HE -
o AEERARCERNDER  BREAEE

AEMEZEBRAE Mt ZFBAF+Z
B=t-BLEERNLEBRBERIIREE

EEEH%O

BRRREZSGCAMBIINAFHRE
HB2ZRREH -

mEpESIE
ESSRRAENNERRESEZBE - E2
SEBELEESS  CEHAREANEZERSZ
M o

AEBANEERRBEREEMEREEN 2E

BER RARERTAEXRER  REEERX
BRANEARE BREELCEREFE  BARIA

BRAMBHREHRITEZHBEER - LRAERAE
BEBIER -



DE FOR SECURITIES
SACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group has adopted
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
issuers (the "Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as the code for dealing in securities of the Group by the
Directors. Having made specific enquiry, all the Directors confirmed

that they have complied with the Model Code throughout the year.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation
of the financial statements of the Group and ensure that the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2006 have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standard and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

The statement of external auditors of the Group, Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu, about their reporting responsibilities on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 39 to 41 of this annual

report.
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'S REMUNERATION

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) was appointed as the external
auditors of the Group by the shareholders at the last AGM of the
Group.The remuneration to DTT recognised for the year ended 31

December 2006 was set out as follows:

Corporate Governance Report

TRERRES

BT &

ZEH e BHERSSMT(EYHNAKELER
REFASEZRATREE 2 INERHE - BE=
EEXRFE+T A=+ - ALEERIAZEH 2 HMEH
T

Fees relating to services rendered EEMRHRKEZER
HK$'000 FET
Audit services 1,629 HBitR%E 1,629
Non-audit services 252 EEFIRE 252
1,881 1,881

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide the
Group's shareholders with detailed information on the Group so
that they can exercise their rights as shareholders in an informed

manner.

The Group uses several formal channels to ensure fair disclosure
and comprehensive and transparent reporting of its performance
and activities. These include interim and annual reports,

announcements and circulars.

The Group encourages its shareholders to attend AGM to ensure a
high level of accountability and to keep informed of the Group's
strategy and goals. The Chairman of the Board and the chairman of
all the Board Committees, or in their absence, other members of
the respective committees, are available to answer any questions
from the shareholders. A separate resolution is proposed by the
Chairman in respect of each issue to be considered at the AGM,

including the re-election of Directors.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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ircular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days
the AGM, setting out details of each proposing resolution,
voting procedures (including procedures for demanding and

conducting a poll) and other relevant information.

The Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and
conducting a poll again at the beginning of the AGM, and (except
where a poll is demanded) reveals how may proxies for and against
have been received in respect of each resolution.In case poll voting
is conducted, the poll results will be posted on the websites of the
Group and the Stock Exchange on the business day following the

shareholders' meeting.

As a channel to further promote effective communication, the
Group maintains a website at http://www.castelecom.com where
the Group's announcements, business developments and
operations, financial information, corporate governance practices

and other information are posted.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHEE

ectors present their annual report and the audited financial EEEREREFSEE_SEEE+-_A=+—H
ments for the year ended 31 December 2006. LEECFRREEZREERE -

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES FEXK

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and ARQATZEBEKAREER > MEEMBREE
the activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are setout X & ZEHFFIEHNGFES M HEREME36 ©

in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS EXREHE

Wind Energy Project EAOBEEE

On 30 March 2006, Crownplus International Ltd. (“Crownplus”),a RZZEEARNF=ZA=+H AR 22ENBELT
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a joint INTEKERARE (MEEE]) HERETFER L
venture agreement with Longyuan Electric Group Corporationand FRIFEERTE NI —HEREFEEZS
Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation in respect of building, £k  #ERKLEENBREMRREZEELLH
maintenance and operation of wind energy plants and facilities in % - BEGECEMXER R BHEBERA
the Liaoning Province of the PRC.The details of the joint venture ) ZFEEMT :

company, Aerospace Long Yuan (Benxi) Wind Power Co., Ltd., are as

follows:

Business scope :  wind power generation; wind field #&& ZiE D BAEBE RHRBEBRKRES
survey and design and construction RiET
work

Operation period : 20 years EEKERE 0 20F

Production capacity : 30 megawatt EERE . 30HEBR

Total investment :  RMB 284,230,000 BIRER © AKR%284,230,0007T

Total registered capital : RMB 93,800,000 (Crownplus’ share: zEfi &7 © AR#¥93,800,0007T (hN7E Bl
40%, RMB 37,520,000) 15 1 40% - AE%37,520,000

7T)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Report of the Directors
EEEHEE

NCE SHEET EVENT FEARSEE

Details of the post balance sheet event of the Group are setoutin RNEBZ L E A RBE 2 PMATIRN GRS IERE

note 35 to the consolidated financial statements. FfFEE35 ©

RESULTS E 3

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are AEBEHZE-—ZZEAE+-_A=+—HLEZEEZ
B

set out in the consolidated income statement on page 42. EBTENENEZFEEEZRA °
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend. ESWTERREEMRE -
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT M- BERRE

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during RNEREKEBR AR TYE - BERREZ
the year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial ZE1ERFIENRERE M BEREM T 15 -

statements.

SHARE CAPITAL iR A<

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year ANA T ZRARFA 2 S BT E NGRS M BHRR

are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements. B 5E28

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF [BE - L& EE R4
SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,sold or AFEARATRHETMAMBATABEEE - HES
redeemed any of the Company's listed securities during the year. BRI/ QT E B TRPD ©

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS BrEBEER

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's ZAQR T A FABZERZMANBHEFHE LG 2RTE
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands, which (WLIRER QAT EIREAIEBRRELIHR) - 1LHE
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis {EA{E LB E R o

to existing shareholders.

Annual Report 2006
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PTION SCHEME

Details of the share option scheme of the Company during the year

are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
as at 31 December 2006 were nil (2005: HK$16,028,000).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Non-executive
Mr.Wu Yansheng (Chairman)
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Liang Xiaohong (Vice-chairman)
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr.Tang Guohong
(appointed on 14 February 2006)

Executive
Mr.Han Shuwang (Vice-chairman)
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr.Wang Xiaodong
Mr.Li Guang
(appointed on14 February 2006)

Independent Non-executive
Mr.Yiu Ying Wai

Mr.Wong Fai, Philip

Mr. Zhu Shixiong

Mr. Moh Kwen Yung

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Th of office of the Non-executive Director and each of the
dent Non-executive Director is from the date they were last
elected to the date of their retirement by rotation in accordance

with the Company's Articles of Association.

Mr.Wang Xiaodong, Mr.Zhu Shixiong and Mr.Moh Kwen Yung shall
retire by rotation at the close of the forthcoming annual general
meeting in accordance with Article 99 of the Company's Articles of

Association and, being eligible, offers themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the
employing company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries was
party and in which a Director of the Company had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year

or at any time during the year.
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ORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
ERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2006, none of the Directors and chief executives
of the Company or their respective associates had any interest or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the "SFO")) which
are required to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange") pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
SFO), or to be recorded in the register required to be maintained
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise to be notified to
the Company or the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Companies in the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

(the "Listing Rules").

DIRECTOR'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed under the headings "Directors' and chief
executives' interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares
and debentures" and "Share option scheme", at no time during the
period was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) a party to
any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company or their
associates (as defined in the "Listing Rules") to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company

or any other body corporate.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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S IAL SHAREHOLDERS

~ As at 31 December 2006, so far as is known to the Directors, the
persons/entitles (other than a Director or chief executive of the
Company) had an interest or short position in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company and the Stock Exchange under provisions of
Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or, who was, directly or
indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any other member of the Group and the
amount of each of such person's interest in such securities or in
any options in respect of such capital were as follows:

Report of the Directors
EEEHEE

FERR

REZBBEARF+ZAZ=+—-B BEEHH  RE
ERADNAETETHAEN » UTAL ' EERAK
DERDREEROTEEESILR - MREE
Z R EIRBIFEXVERSE 28 370 BF 2 R R E A [ 2
RERBRARE  NEESEEEEW S ERN T
EEMERTRAEEEMEMKEATARRAE
ERFZAEAERIRAEE10%H U L2 s - T
ZEATZRANZERZZREREEZERAZ
EMEPESENT

Number of Percentage of

Name Capacity shares (Note 1) shareholding

28 54 RAER (1) RETDL

CASC Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 2) 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%

H AR HEZTEHARER (a2

CALT Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 3) 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%

N ETBR BEZES QA RER (MFEE3)

Astrotech Beneficial owner 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
EREBA

Notes: MIEE :

1. The letter "L" denotes the shareholder's long position in the shares. 1. [LIEERRERRBROZER °

2. CASC is deemed to be interested in 449,244,000 shares as it holds 2. A AR B HEE 449,244,000 B 10 2 FEZ -

100% of the issued share capital of CALT.

3. Astrotech is a wholly owned subsidiary of CALT. Accordingly, CALT
is deemed to be interested in all the shares held by Astrotech.

Save as disclosed herein, according to the register of interests kept
by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO and so far as was
known to the Directors, there is no other person/entity (other than
a Director or chief executive of the Company) who, as at 31
December 2006, had any interest or short position in the shares of
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or
who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote
in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of the
Group in any options in respect of such capital.

HiFHF XER100%E B TRA -

3. AstrotechJI K Eife 2 ZEM BT o Bk K&
PR % 1R A #E A AstrotechFiiZ 2 R0 2 X

BRAX R EES - BmADBRERE R E RS
EBeEMRF2EBELMARRR-ZZARF
TtZA=+t—0  BESEHA  RESIAQFE
ZETHABEN  BEAL EERADERG KA
RO TP EEREIAE - MARBREZRPERD
EXVERSE 2R 37 BB 2 IR SR E R B AN 1 B) K B 3X T
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CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, turnover attributable to the
five largest customers of the Group accounted for approximately
38.23% of the Group's turnover and turnover attributable to the
Group's largest customer accounted for approximately 21.94% of

the Group's turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, purchases attributable to
the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately
7.87% of the Group's purchases and purchases attributable to the
Group's largest supplier accounted for approximately 3.87% of the

Group's purchases.

None of the Directors, their associates or, to the best knowledge of
the Directors, any shareholder who owns more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital had any interests in the above five

largest customers or suppliers.

PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout

the year ended 31 December 2006.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the

Company.

On behalf of the Board
Wu Yansheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 April 2007

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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AREHOLDERS OF
LECOMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CASIL
Telecommunications Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the“Group”) set out on pages
42 to 111, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated

financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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or’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body,and for no other purpose.We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAA
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Opi

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2006 and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

19 April 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement
mEBEREEK

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—FEANF+-A=+—HIFE

2006 2005
—EEARE —EE2LEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
st FET FET

Continuing operations HFREREER
Turnover = 3 6 141,275 173,478
Cost of sales SHER A (134,495) (111,785)
Gross profit E¥ 6,780 61,693
Other income H A 20,775 2,914
Distribution costs palki= %N (9,458) (9,355)
Administrative expenses THEHAR (74,795) (46,665)
Impairment loss recognised in BRABEEE

respect of intangible assets Z B EEE (9,403) =
Reversal of (allowance for) amount FEUL — Bt A R FRIE

due from an associate B[O (3 48) 10,019 (27,633)
Finance costs B 7% B A< 8 (9,370) (5,803)
Share of results of associates i NS E S (1,300) (259)
Loss before taxation RREL AT ES 18 (66,752) (25,108)
Taxation HE 9 1,751 439
Loss for the year from continuing HEREET

operations KEEBE (65,001) (24,669)
Discontinued operation HILRE
Loss for the year from discontinued — # IF & &7

operation REEEE 10 (224) (4,695)
Loss for the year REEEE (65,225) (29,364)
Attributable to: BUF AT HEAL
Equity holders of the Company AATEEFEA (64,562) (29,781)
Minority interests DY R ER (663) 417

(65,225) (29,364)

Loss per share — Basic BREBR— ER 14

From continuing and discontinued REFESEER

operations R REET HK(6.35) centsi& 1l HK(2.93) centsill
From continuing operations REFESEER HK(6.33) centsi&fll  HK(2.47) centsi& Al

4 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
2 MARRBEERAA



Consolidated Balance Sheet
meBEEAER

At 31 December 2006

ReZEAGF+—F=+—§8

2006 2005
—EERE —EETRF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Ff =% FExT FET
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BENRE 15 42,879 54,432
Goodwill [EES 16 — 1,607
Intangible assets BREE 17 9,800 33,634
Interest in associates AN o 18 84,864 8,650
137,543 98,323
Current assets REEE
Inventories 78 19 62,910 48,808
Trade and other receivables EZREAMEWR 20 92,615 165,873
Amounts due from related FEWREAE N A
companies 21 15,291 15,291
Amounts due from associates FER B D B RK 22 25,969 323
Pledged bank deposits SRR TER 23 1,537 1,351
Bank balances and cash ROEEFERERES 24 81,777 22,387
280,099 254,033
Current liabilities nBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk HEMmEMR 25 41,587 85,385
Amounts due to related companies ~ FE{fEEE N T 21 4,407 4,407
Amounts due to associates FE{TEEE D E K 22 13,365 =
Taxation BiE 330 65
Borrowings — amount due R—FRIFHAZERK
within one year 26 97,350 98,998
157,039 188,855
Net current assets REBEEFERE 123,060 65,178
Total assets less current liabilities EEABEBREERE 260,603 163,501
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Borrowings — amount due R—FERIHZER
after one year 26 168,317 6,654
Deferred taxation IEIEFIE 27 — 2,217
168,317 8,871
92,286 154,630
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
meBEEABER

At 31 December 2006

ReZEAGE+—g=+—§

2006 2005
. —
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
e =E FERT TERT
Capital and reserves EARK f#E

Share capital & A< 28 101,714 101,714
Reserves (A (11,440) 50,283

Equity attributable to equity holders N2 B EZRIFHE A
of the Company LR 90,274 151,997
Minority interests DY RRER 2,012 2,633
Total equity RS 92,286 154,630

The consolidated financial statements on pages 42 to 111 were FIRERZ 1M BZHBRE » NEEEZENR=F
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directorson 19 Z-t &M A+ A B#tZRZE  YAUTESAE

April 2007 and are signed on its behalf by: #HE
Han Shuwang Wang Xiaodong
B EFBRE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EE EE

44 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement oF Chonges in Equity

GERREZBER

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARARRER
Share
Share Special  premium  Exchange General Accumulated Minority
capital reserve account reserve reserve losses Total interests Total
g S8k
kx  RERE  RER EXRE EERE  RRER A%  RER #E

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn ThR TR ThEn TR ThER ThR ThER TR
(Note)
(HtzE)
At 1 January 2005 RZEERE-A-H 101,714 117,554 473,093 829 3430 (516,074) 180,546 796 181,342
Exchange difference arisingon ~ RRGABRZAER
translation of operations outside 237 B & MM B
Hong Kong not recognised inthe A BB HHEEE
consolidated income statement ~ ZEREE — = = 1232 = = 1,32 7 1,239
Loss for the year rEEFR - - - - - (9781)  (29781) N7 (29364)
Total recognised income (expense) AFEEE
for the year WA B%) 8% - - - 1,32 - (29781) (28,549 04 (28125)
Capital contribution from minority D8RR HE
shareholders - — - - - - 1413 1413
At 31 December 2005 and RZBERETZA
1 January 2006 :‘I‘ AR
ZEZZRE-F-H 101714 117,554 473,093 2,061 3430 (545,855) 151,997 2,633 154,630
Exchange difference arisingon KRG AEHERA
translation of operations outside B 2T EER
Hong Kong not recognised inthe ~ JUANHB A
consolidated income statement ~ BIEREEL
LERER - - - 2,707 - - 2,707 L) 2,749
Released on disposal and deemed  (HER R AEHEHE
disposal of subsidiaries NekEE - - - 132 - - 132 = 132
Loss for the year REEEE - - - - - (64562)  (64562) (663)  (65225)
Total recognised income (expense) AEEE R
for the year ONG:EIE - - = 2839 - (64562)  (61723) (621)  (62,344)
At 31 December 2006 RIZERE
TZR=1-H 101,714 117,554 473,093 4900 3430 (610,417) 90,274 2,012 92,286
Note: The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between MizE : ANEBZ SRR EREAR QRS RITRAEEEAR

the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company
and the nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the aggregate amount
of HK$116,025,000 transferred from other reserves pursuant to the
Group's reorganisation on 11 August 1997.

ARFBAMBARERTRAMEBEZZERIE
BAEER-AAEtENA+—BETEAMA
H b fEEEE 2B £%8116,025,000/8 T °
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Consolidated Cosh Flow Statement

an\ Iﬁﬁ/ﬂbi%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—ZTERFFtZA=Z+—HILEFE

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Ffe =E FERT FET
Cash flows from operating activities K& FZEBEEZRERE
Loss before taxation FRELAIE 1R (66,931) (29,874)
Adjustments for: BT EELFAE :
Interest income FE WA (567) (154)
Interest expenses FMERX 9,447 5,889
Share of results of associates it NI E o 1,300 259
Amortisation of intangible assets B EE# 12,900 5,016
Depreciation of property, M- BER
plant and equipment RBZIE 7,714 7,203
Loss on disposal of property, HEVE - BER
plant and equipment FiBZEE 48 45
Impairment loss recognised REFEERER
in respect of intangible assets ZBEEE 9,403 —
Gain on disposal and deemed HERRELE
disposal of subsidiaries M A =z s (2,641) =
Impairment loss recognised in REERIZ
respect of goodwill WIEEE 542 2,668
Allowance for doubtful debts REREE 22,170 5,178
(Reversal of) allowance for amount FE W Bk N B FRIE
due from an associate (B [E) #BE (10,019) 27,633
Allowance for obsolete inventories REFERE 1,916 274
Write-off of development costs B 2% B A 48 86 — 228
Write-back of interest payable FE 13 F 2 5% [ (14,585) —
Effect of foreign exchange rate N ) [ 4 BR HN S BE R
changes on intercompany BEoTE
balances (3,531) (1,017)
Operating cash flows before EEESEHA
movements in working capital RETEBRERNE (32,834) 23,348
(Increase) decrease in inventories FEZ (gm R (25,903) 22,754
Decrease (increase) in trade and other 2= 5 & H b fE
receivables WO A (#n) 43,941 (45,342)
Increase in amounts due from JE WSt B 2 N B R 2 38 N
associates (15,601) (8,466)
(Decrease) increase in trade and B R EMEMNK
other payables 2 OR4) 1810 (5,382) 16,071

Increase in amounts due to related FESHBEE A B R 2 0
companies — 592

Increase (decrease) in amounts due  JE{JEEE N TR

to associates 230 G ) 13,316 (887)
Decrease in amount due to immediate FEIRR ZEHBIER A T

holding company of a shareholder M2 — (923)

4 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
é MARRBEERAA



Consolidated Cosh Flow Statement

n‘/-.r\ Iﬁlﬁ/ﬂb%%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—EEANF+-A=+—HIFE

2006 2005
—EEXRF —ZERF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
M=t FERT FET
Cash (used in) generated (AR RERE2HS
from operations (22,463) 7,147
Income taxes (paid) refunded (B BEBEEREMEH (118) 31
Net cash (used in) generated from (AR R B K& TS
operating activities ZIREeFE (22,581) 7,178
Investing activities REEH
Capital contribution to associates EEE AT HE (66,476) (7,640)
Purchase of property, plant BEYE
and equipment MR (9,787) (13,846)
Increase in pledged bank deposits KRR ITERRZIE M (175) (87)
Interest received 2 RS 567 154
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEW% - BMER
plant and equipment HEER 458 184
Net cash inflow in respect of HERBIELHE
disposal and deemed disposal {ipENG]
of subsidiaries RERNFEE 30 199 —
Development costs paid [SENEE T2 %N — (2,418)
Net cash used in investing activities ~FRREFZE 2BE S F5H (75,214) (23,653)
Financing activities A EEE
New loans raised HEAER 208,911 4,717
Repayments of bank loans EBRITER
(44,800) (471)
Interest paid 2FE (7,463) (3,905)
Capital contribution from minority LERREE
shareholders — 1,413
Net cash from financing activities A& E B T 4
ZEEFE 156,648 1,754
Net increase (decrease) incashand HRERRESEEY
cash equivalents B 4 F58 58,853 (14,721)
Effect of foreign exchange HNEEREE 2 HE
rate changes 537 (508)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUzHER
beginning of the year REeZEEY 22,387 37,616
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRZRERES®
of the year, representing bank ZEY RITH
balances and cash REL) 81,777 22,387
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RAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its
immediate substantial shareholder is Astrotech Group
Limited (“Astrotech”), a company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands which holds 44.17% of equity interest in the
Company with controlling interest. Astrotech is wholly
owned by China Academy of Launch Vehicle Technology
Limited (“CALT”). China Aerospace Science & Technology
Corporation (“CASC”) is a substantial shareholder of the
Company via the immediate shareholding of CALT. Both
CASC and CALT are companies established in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC").

The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate
information to the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries and associates are set
out in note 36.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS"s), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS"s) and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are either effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005
or 1 January 2006.The application of the new HKFRSs had
no material effect on how the results and financial position
for the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment is required.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEENGF+_H=+—HIFE

—REH

ARRRH—RRHASHETIMALZERA
7 HRMREBEHESRZMERAF ([H
R Ed o RABRZEEETERRA
Astrotech Group Limited ([Astrotech]) (FABH
EREEMAY)  HFEADF44.17%2
24|14 BRASFEZS o AstrotechFH FR B X BT AT
b ((AEPR]) 2 EHE - PEM AR
S8BT ([FMaE]) BB H EZER AR
ARDBZEERR - AR ANERIETE
RepEAREME (PR KIZAT o

AAREMPEEMU R EBTELHEME
BERAFRZARER—H -

MBHREARDB 2HEER B2 -

ARBAB—ZREZRLQF - ENBARR
BE AR 2 EEEBEMNMEE36

ERAHMBEREEIEREMBREE
2l

RAEE  AEEEREAAETBSEMA
2 (ERSFHMAE]) Bz S EREBY
BHMEEL (FBUBRELR]) - FES
SHER ([BRSTEL) RZRE CUTHE
RIMBERMBREED]) » ZFEHHZ
ZRAF+-A-BR=FEA~F-A—H
FEHEMIR ST HBELEN - RAHER
MBRELENH AR EHRSAPB 2 XE
RBMBRRzmER 25T AL EE XY



e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

FERHFEREET BB BREE

ATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

ONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new

standards, amendment and interpretations that have been

issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the

Company anticipate that the application of these standards,

amendment or interpretations will have no material impact

on the results and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures '

8 &)

AEBEWAREANEAUTHEBSHAAE
Mz CEMERRRERZEHEL - &5
rE@E  ARREEHENERZEER
BRI ARZRETISHAEE 2 AR BN

MERBERTE -

BBEFHERE IR
CHEN

BEAWE

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures ' ERMKRE BETA  HE
ZHIZE 755
HKFRS 8 Operating segment? BBMB®RE ReEnHE
ZE HIZE 855
HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement approach BB ERGEHRE EREBETER
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting REZE9) FE2MBEBIRE
in Hyperinflationary Economies ? REEE B2 B S R
BT EE
HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 24 & (BEBRMEHRE BFEVERSEL
REZEE) 255 2 EE"
REEsN
HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of embedded B8 (BRTHHRE BHEEARL
derivatives® REZES) FTHEIRS
— REER
HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and &8 (BEBRMEHRE FHUERS
impairment ¢ REZESE) SRR
—REE109
HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury B8 (ERTEHRE BEMBEREEL
share transactions REZEE) E2E— KEER
—REER EFRHRS
HK(IFRIC) —INT 12 Service Concession Arrangement ® & (BBRMBRE REFTEGE
REZES)
— REE 125
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ICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006.
®  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006.
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"s) issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

BMANRBRERERAR

2'

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE
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ontinued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

FESHBR @)

REREEE (B

REANWBHHE 2B TXED BIHBW
BEAMAHERBEHEERAHILE WE
R EtAGRBERA -

AEBAQARBz —IEARS REHE R
REMRE A -

PERREBEGE2EHNBARNEREFE
REREARAEEZRADFHZS - PER
RESMEEEFEREREBSHAYZ
2L URBAHFEHMELBRR
BEzRAEZZE - DBRREGEES
HAOBRREEHELAED 2 SENAE
BESHE  HEROBRRABYRIER
REBEIEHENMEUBEZSERE
BRI o
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(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of subsidiaries for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF

IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

Notes to the Consolidated Fincnciol Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—ZTERFFtZA=Z+—HILEFE
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Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, interests in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the relevant associate.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEEANF+_F=+—HIFE
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(Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discount and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts though
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment
losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives from the date on which they are available for use and
after taking into account of their estimated residual values,
using the straight line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the item
is derecognised.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF

IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
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Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
are recognised at cost. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with
finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is
anticipated that the development costs incurred on a
clearly-defined project will be recoverable through future
commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight line basis over its useful life, and carried at cost less
subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Continued)
Impairment (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
method.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in

finance costs in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which they are incurred.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. Current tax liabilities are measured using tax
rates that have been enacted substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Rental payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction
of rental expense over the lease term on a straight line basis.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Retirement benefit schemes

Payments to the defined contribution retirement schemes
are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.The accounting policies adopted in respect of
loans and receivables are set out below.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and receivables, amounts due from related companies,
amounts due from associates, bank balances and pledged
bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses. An impairment loss is recognised in consolidated
income statement when there is objective evidence that the
asset isimpaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in
subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted for specific financial
liabilities are set out below.

Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are initially
measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy for borrowings costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related companies and amounts due to
associates are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid or payable is recognised in accumulated losses.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost

in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company (i.e.Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisition
of foreign operations prior to 1 January 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange difference arising are recognised in the translation
reserve.

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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OURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumption concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial period, are discussed below.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables,
amounts due from related companies and
amounts due from associates

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group assesses impairment loss by taking into consideration
the estimation of future cash flows and the latest available
information of the financial position of the debtors. Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a
material impairment loss may arise.

Estimated impairment of intangibles

The Group's net carrying amount of technology license right
as at 31 December 2006 was approximately HK$9,800,000.
The management estimates the recoverable amount of the
intangibles by estimation of the future cash flows expected
to arise and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. Change in the estimation may have a
material impact on the recoverable amount of the
intangibles.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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IAL RISK. MANAGEMENT
BJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related companies,
amounts due from associates, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables, amounts due to related companies,
amounts due to associates and borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in the respective notes.
The risk associated with these financial instruments and the
policies applied by the Group to mitigate these risks are set
out below. Management monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a timely

and effective manner.

Credit risk

The Group's major financial assets are trade receivables,
amounts due from associates,and amounts due from related
companies, bank balances, which represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables,amounts due from associates,and amounts due
from related companies, the management of the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade
debt, amounts due from associates and amounts due from
related companies at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
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NCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed-rate
borrowings. The Group currently does not have policy to
against its interest risk. However, the management monitors
interest rate risk exposure and will consider implementing
appropriate measures when significant interest rate
exposure is anticipated.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the gross invoiced value of goods sold
less discounts and sales related taxes and revenue from
service contracts. An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the
year from continuing and discontinued operation is as
follows:

5.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FERT FET

Continuing operations BEREET
Sales of goods EmiHE 134,690 165,713
Revenue from service contracts R 7% & #I U A 6,585 7,765
141,275 173,478

Discontinued operation HIERE R
Sales of goods ERHEE 14,924 12,306
156,199 185,784

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

BMANRBRERERAR



P T .

.h
VA

EGMENTS

(A)

Business segments

SS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

For management purposes, the Group has been
organised into the following divisions:

Communication Products, Intelligent Transportation
Systems (“ITS”), Video Conference System,
Broadband Wireless Access and Wind Energy
Facilities. These divisions are the basis on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Communication
Products

ITS

Video Conference
System (Note)

Broadband
Wireless Access

Wind Energy
Facilities

manufacture and
distribution of
telecommunication
products

development,
manufacture,
distribution and
installation of global
positioning system
application products

development,
manufacture,
distribution and
installation of video
conference system

development, distribution
and installation of
broadband system,
equipment and
accessories

maintenance and
operation of wind
energy plants
and facilities

Note: During the year, the Group has discontinued its

operation in video conference system (see note

10).

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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EBER (&)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A)

BE-SEXET=H=1—
AR  ABIEEEZ S

(i) Segment information about these @
businesses for the year ended 31 December

2006 is presented below: RERZIWT -
Income statement HaEm=
Discontinued
operation
Continuing operations RIEGE
BECEEH £
Broadband Wind Video
Communication Wireless ~ Energy Conference
Products S Acess Faciities  Others Eliminations Totol ~ System Consolidoted
Bgx  RRER  RMEE figs

g iRg ) B L) 4 L EE &8
HOO0 HKSOD B HASOHKSO0 HSO0 WSO BT SO0
Tan AR Th  Th TAn TR TR TR AR

68

TURNOVER B2l
Bxteral sles Hhee 506 20 53,6% - - - W oW 156,19
RESULT £
Seqment esut pirE 4503 (1ns)  6) (50) (17) A W [5959)
Unalloated corporate expenses FEARATER (13851) = (13851)
Unallocated corporate ncome FEFRATMA 14585 - 14585
Gai loss)on disposal and HERBELERENT

deemed disposlofsubsdiies g B8 335 (684 ) 2601
Finance costs A [9370) () (9447)
Share of esuls of asociate T 540 61) m) 6) = = (1300 ) = (1300 )
Loss before taxation BitaEE (66752 (M) (66%1)
Tataton B 1751 t5) 1706
Loss fr the ear KEEEE (65001) o) 6525)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R R Y EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_—FEANFT-A=+—-HILFE

SS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BERMESE &
EGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A)  EHKER (&)
(i) Segment information about these ) HEZEEREtTZA=1+-—
businesses for the year ended 31 December HLEFE  BELEEKZS
2006 is presented below: (Continued) HERZMWOT @ (&)
Balance sheet EERER
Broadband Wind
Communication Wireless Energy
Products ITS Access Facilities Others Consolidated
BNER AR EREGEN  ENREDRN £ &8

HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TR TER TEn TR TR TR

ASSETS g

Segment assets FEEE 52033 35709 195,588 2828 167 286,325
Interest in associates HEENTZ R 530 1320 3423 73675 5916 84,864
Unallocated corporate assets ~ %E4E2A74% 46453
Consolidated total assets pAgELE 47642
LIABILITIES i

Segment liabilities F8ER 11,746 18,957 7319 5 47 38,134
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ %E4E2A7E[E 287
Consolidated total liabilties BhaEEE 325,356
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R R Y EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_—FEANFT-A=+—-HILFE

ESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BERMESE &
SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A) xBEHR (&)

(i) Segment information about these ) BEZEERF+=-A=t+-
businesses for the year ended 31 December HLEFE  BRELEEK2S

2006 is presented below: (Continued) HERZMWT @ (&

Other information Hb & #l

Discontinued

Continuing operations operation

fEaRsE Aiesy

Broadband Wind Video

Communication Wireless ~ Energy Conference
Products M Acess  Faclites  Others Unallocated Totol ~ System Consolidated

B &% B g4

BiEm GBAE ESR\ BEME ¢ AMR 0 2B &RAR K2
MO0 HSIO MWD MDD HGOD B0 HSD HSOD HGOW
Tt TR Tan Thn Th TR TR Tho

Captlafons BRitEn

— Property,plant and equipment —1% BERRE = 4758 4817 = = B 9600 187 9781
Depreciation and amortisztion fiEREE

— Popety plntand eqipment g BERRE 163 1608 519 = 3 1 76 W m

— Development costs — A& 8% 2619 3475 - 3475

— Technology censeright — R - - 9425 - - - 9425 - 9455
Hlovenc for ot e AERE - - m - - - m - am
Alowance for obsolete inventories REGERE 5 - 1911 - - - 1916 - 1916
Loss on disposal ofproperty, plant and LENE  BRRRERE

equipment - L} - - - - 8 - 8
mpaimentloss recognisednrespectof: BIZAERE:

— Development oss ~FRAA = w ] = = = 3] - ®

— Tecnobgy energht —hiiRETE = = 9050 = = = 950 = 50
mpairment oss recognised n respect HENERE

ofgoodil - - 54 - - - - - 54
G oss oncsposal of b HENRAR s (EE) - % 23 - - - 3305 (6%4) 264
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R R Y EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_—FEANFT-A=+—-HILFE

SS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BERMESE &
EGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A)  EHKER (&)
(i) Segment information about these (il BE-ZEZERF+=-A=1+-
businesses for the year ended 31 December HLEFE  BELEEKZS
2005 is presented below: BERZHWMT :
Income statement BEx
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
i B Argezn
Broadband Wind Video
Communication Wircless ~ Energy Conference
Products S Acess Faclis  Others Eliminations Totl ~ System Consolidated
B O B £
EAER  IBAR EBRL 3%RE 0 R B AF &¥AE &R

BOOD  HSO0 RSO HSOD B0 HSHO HSOD HSIO K
Thn  fh Thn TRR TR TEn TAr TR TEn

TURNOVER £

Exemal s Hige e B9 9B - - T K/ T 17/
Iterseqent sl HEInERE = % = - (ngs) - - -
Total At 39284 35868 109951 - - (11625) 173478 12306 185,784
RESULT 4

Seqmentesit ki o4) ) B - () — 8 M) 1519
Unallocated comorateevpenses—~~ AEARATER (38925 ) - [B9s)
Finance osts i 0 (5613 () (5889)
Share fresuts of associates ElBelazs - (259) - - - - 59) - (259)
Los befre tarton hRAER (5108)  (4766)  (29874)
Taxation HE 4 I 510
Lossforthe ear KEEFE (4669)  (465)  (9364)
* Inter-segment sales are charged at 3 S EPIRSHE R UIRIT

prevailing market prices. mEEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R R Y EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_—FEANFT-A=+—-HILFE

ESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BERMESE &
SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A) xBEHR (&)
(i) Segment information about these (il BE-ZEZERF+-A=+-
businesses for the year ended 31 December HLEFE  BRELEEK2S
2005 is presented below: (Continued) HERZYWOT @ (&)
Balance sheet EESER

Video  Broadband Wind

Communication Conference ~~ Wireless Energy
Products IS System Aecess  Facliies Others ~ Consolidated
BlER ERRBAS BAGEAL RRESR. EINERE 4 &8
HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HkS000 HKS000 HkS000 HKS000
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin

ASSETS &

Seqment assets AEEE 14849 39607 19,34 51562 - n 3554
Interest in assocates WEELT R = 1010 = = 760 = 8650
Unallocated corporate asets RENWAREE 18182
Consoidated total asets GREELE 35,356
LIABLITES a8

Segmentiabltes PEER 163% 177% 3175 41350 = 4 79426
Unallocated coporate iabltes #EARZDAER 118300
Consoldated otal iabiltes GRERER 197,726
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

SS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥(BR#HESE @&
EGMENTS (Continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) (A)  EHKER (&)

(i) Segment information about these (il BE-ZEZERF+=-A=1+-
businesses for the year ended 31 December HLEFE  BELEEKZS
2005 is presented below: (Continued) HERZMWOT @ (&)
Other information Hib &8

Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BRELRR RrEezh
Broadband Wind Video
Communication Wircless ~ Energy Conference
Products M Access Faclites  Others Unallocated Total  System Consolidated
B §F B G
EfEn 1BAR EBM) 3% 0 M AEAR BE gRRE &R
HKS 000 HKS 000 K000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HkS'000
TEn TEn Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tix TE7
Capitel additions ERfEN
— Propery, plantand equipment 0% BRRRE % 19 10508 = 1 - 8 B
— Development cost —BEAA = = 2418 = = = 2418 = 218
Depreciation and amortisation EREH
— Propert,plant and equipment 0% BRRRE 119 134 490 = 3 4 6778 s 0
— Development cost —BEAA = oW 1560 = = = 2150 50 2754
— Technology ficense right ~RiiRESTE - - 206 - - - 208 - 226
(Reversalof allowanc fordoubtfldebrs A (B8 e = (48) 3561 = = = 3513 1665 5178
Allowance for amount due from EhBEATRRE
an associate - - - - - 763 7,633 - 763
Allowance for obsolete nventories RERERE = I = = = = I = 1
Losson disposa ofproprty,pantand~ HENE BERARER
equipment - 3% 10 - - - [ - [
Impairment loss recognised n respect HEREEE
of goodill - - - - - - - 1668 2668
Write-offof development costs EEERS b - m - - - - m - m
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#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE BB RM

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

ESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BRMESE &)
SEGMENTS (Continued)

(B) Geographical segments (B) #EZDME
The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong AEBZEBVABBRPE 2 HA
and other parts of the PRC. & o
(i) The following table provides an analysis of ()  TRIINAREEHERE R E
the Group's sales by geographical market: mEZ D
Turnover
=E3:E
2006 2005
—ZEXRE —ZTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FExT
PRC A ] 71,715 141,775
Hong Kong &8 14,100 15,919
United States of America %[l 69,191 25,783
Others Hitb 1,193 2,307
156,199 185,784
(i)  The following is an analysis of the carrying (il UTHBEERTEVE K
amount of the segment assets, and additions ERREREFEEZRARB
to property, plant and equipment and D DIREERME 2 EE
intangible assets, analysed by the geographical TDHT °

area in which the assets are located.

Additions to property,

Carrying amount plant and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
NEWE - BE
PHREEREE EREREFEE

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERARE —TTHF ZBERF —ITTILF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TET THET TET
PRC FE 186,514 269,905 7,860 15,739
Hong Kong o 99,811 55,619 1,927 525
286,325 325,524 9,787 16,264

4 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
7 BMANRBRERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

8. MBRA

Continuing Discontinued
operations operation Consolidated
BRESEEK RIMREER &RE
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“ZTRE —TThE “BERFE _TTHE -“BEXRF _TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THET TR T TR THT
Interest on: FEXH
Bankborrowings TR
— wholly repayable within —BREER
fiveyears EYEE 2,367 3,161 77 86 2,444 3,247
— not wholly repayable within —BEARLE
five years REHEE — 494 — — — 494
Otherloans HitER
— wholly repayable within —ERAER
five years RgkEE 7,003 - — - 7,003 —
— not wholly repayable within —BEREHF
five years AR EE — 2,148 — - — 2,148
9370 5,803 77 86 9447 5,889
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

9. MIF
Continuing Discontinued
operations operation Consolidated
RERERY RIEREER Re
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
TEEXRE —TTHE ZEEXRE 2T ZEERF _TTHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THAT TR AL TR THIL
Tax credit (charge) for the year REERIER SR
comprises: (E ) Bt
Current tax: BDERRIIE
HongKong BB (330) — - — (330) —
Otherregionsinthe PRC HE H it & (104) — - — (104) =
(434) = — = (434) =
(Under)overprovision in prior years: F BETR)
R
HongKong B (13) (19) — — (13) (19)
Other regions in the PRC FEH i E (19) = (45) 71 (64) 71
(32) (19) (45) 71 (77) 52
Deferred tax credit (note 27) BRI (fE27) 2217 458 - — 2217 458
1,751 439 (45) Al 1,706 510

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M HmRM

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

ON &) 9. BIER @)

The reconciliation of tax credit for the year to the loss before AEEHBEERERTABEZHRAOT ¢
taxation is as follows:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Loss before taxation FRE AT 18
Continuing operations BERSEXR (66,752) (25,108)
Discontinued operation IR T (179) (4,766)
(66,931) (29,874)
Tax credit at Hong Kong Profits Tax REBFEBBRZE17.5%
of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) (ZZEZHF 1 17.5%)
AR ZBIAXH 11,713 5,228
Share of results of associates i LN e (228) (45)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for A~ 7] Fh &35 B #9H1BR =
tax purpose X2 HBEE (977) (1,243)
Tax effect of temporary differences not KRR 2 BIFE5
recognised 2R (823) =
Tax effect of income not taxable for NERBE B HZRB
tax purpose ZWA RS E 889 497
Tax effect of losses not recognised AR ZBIEEE
ZHBZE (10,317) (11,561)
Utilisation of tax losses previously B A R R AR
not recognised RZBIEEE 2,319 366
Effect of different tax rates of EPEEMELSE
subsidiaries operating in other XBZHBARZ
regions in the PRC NEEES -~ (739) (320)
(Under)over provision in prior year AF BETR) BERE (77) 52
Tax effect of tax exemption granted FR [ Ff B A ] P A 18
to a PRC subsidiary HRezBBEEE — 7,530
Others Hth (54) 6
Tax credit for the year REEHIEEKR 1,706 510
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated BERFEBH I RAFEEMFTERBUSFIES
assessable profit for the year. E17.5%=T & ©
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TION (Continued)

Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC are entitled to
exemption and deductions from income tax under certain
tax holidays and concessions. Income tax is calculated at
rates given under the respective concessions.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 22 November 2006, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement in respect of the disposal of a
subsidiary, CASTEL Videotech (Hong Kong) Limited (“CASTEL
Videotech”), which carried out all of the Group’s
development, manufacture, distribution and installation of
video conference system.The disposal was effected in order
to generate cash flows for the expansion of the Group's
other businesses. The disposal was effective in November
2006, in which the control of the disposal group passed to

the acquirer.

The loss for the year from the discontinued operation is
analysed as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

BIE (#)

REFEEEERESR  AEERPELE
EBCHBRARAIEZAETHEREEERRER
MERE R ERBRTEHR - FTEBRAR
RRBERAHE -

10. BRI REXK

“EEARF+-AS+ R AEERHE
M BB RN (B8 BRAT (M
BHRAD T VEE RS AZARETAE
BAERNEZAGHME £& - 28R
Zk  HESHEEELBRESRANUEER
FEBEEMEBHTE - HEBER-ZEAX
F+—RAEN  RPHEREZEHREER
EWBA -

RIEEEXBCFEBRINAT ¢

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FTERT
Profit (loss) of video conference TEERAERERESR

system operation for the year 52T (F5E) 460 (4,695)

Loss on disposal of video conference HERMNBZRLGER
system operation (see note 30) ZEE (RHEE30) (684) =
(224) (4,695)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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TINUED OPERATION (Continued) 10. #IE&EEK (&)

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M HmRM

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

The results of the video conference system operation for R ERRAAERBE L E AR EKmet
the year up to the date of disposal, which have been AREBRBRAOT
included in the consolidated income statement, were as
follows:
2006 2005
—EEXEF —EERHF
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Turnover E 14,924 12,306
Cost of sales HE A (9,625) (8,922)
Other income Hug A 460 189
Distribution costs Balk:= 7% (1,530) (888)
Administrative expenses THREA (3,647) (7,365)
Finance costs B A AR A (77) (86)
Profit (loss) before taxation BRFLENER (B518) 505 (4,766)
Taxation | (45) 71
Profit (loss) for the year AEEEFN (Ei8) 460 (4,695)
Loss on disposal of video conference HERMEZEZ S
system operation E ¥ 4 F | (684) =
(224) (4,695)
During the year, the video conference system operation paid FR - HERMEZRZGERHAEBRLE
HK$5,771,000 (2005: HK$1,145,000) to the Group’s net REREFEERS,771,0008 7T (ZZFH
operating cash flows, paid HK$205,000 (2005: HK$54,000) 1,145,000/ 7T) ¥R EEENHRE205,000
in respect of investing activities and contributed BT (CEERHEF:54,00087T) - REBEF
HK$5,000,000 (2005: nil) in respect of financing activities. By 5 J8£5,000,0008 T (ZZZHF : T8
JT) °
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the RIERexKEEHAEREERSZEE
discontinued operation at the date of disposal are disclosed BERMIFE30H & ©
in note 30.
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#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ARE I SRR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

FOR THE YEAR 11. FEBE

Continuing Discontinued

operations operation Total
BELERY RIEREEY st
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

SRRAE TERSF CREAE TTRS CREAF _2TRF
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE  TER  TER  TER  TER  TAR

Loss for the year has been arrived KEEFE

atafter charging: Bk
Directors’ emoluments EEWE 1,164 3,774 - = 1,164 3,774
Other staff costs Htt& THAR 23,672 18,282 2,718 2,017 26,390 20,299
Other staff’s retirement HtE TR

benefits scheme BAT B

contributions 1,338 860 64 47 1,402 907

26,174 22916 2,782 2,064 28,956 24,980

Amortisation of intangible assets BB ERE

(Note) (Rf3E) 12,900 4,766 - 250 12,900 5016
Auditors' remuneration BHMHE 1,629 1,195 - 5 1,629 1,200
Cost of inventories recognised as BRAEEX

an expense ZREHA 118,832 100,964 7,784 8,921 126,616 109,885
Depreciation of property, plant NE  BER

and equipment REHE 7,367 6,778 347 425 7,714 7,203
Loss on disposal of property, plant 0¥ BER

and equipment ZELEER 48 45 - — 48 45
Loss on disposal and deemed HERGIELE

disposal of subsidiaries WBARZER - = 684 = 684 =
Impairment loss recognised in respect  FERIERE

of goodwill (included in administration (BEATH

expenses) HY) 542 — - 2,668 542 2,668
Minimum lease payments paid R REFRE

under operating leases in respect MERNZ A2

of land and buildings Yk 3,725 3,352 89 97 3,814 3,449
Research and development expenses i 1,620 696 — — 1,620 696
Allowance for doubtful debts AR 22,170 3513 - 1,665 22,170 5178
Allowance for obsolete inventories REFERE 1,916 274 - — 1,916 274
Write-off of development costs EEEN - 28 - — — 228
Exchange loss recognised ERAELER 1,247 248 - — 1,247 248
and crediting; SEPNE
Interest income FISWA 559 145 8 9 567 154
Write-back of interest payable REEMAHE

(see note 26) (R Hizt26) 14,585 - - — 14,585 —
Gain on disposal and deemed disposal ~ HERBELE

of subsidiaries WY 2 ) 2 W g 3325 - - - 3,325 -

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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#,. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ARE I SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

R THE YEAR (Continued) 11. FEE#E &)

Note: During the year, amortisation of intangible assets of HfaE © FR o EEEREES12,900,0008 T(=
approximately HK$12,900,000 (2005: HK$4,264,000) and nil ZERE : 42640008 )R E(-EZH
(2005: HK$752,000) were included in cost of sales and & 752,0008 ) E D RIFT AEHE R AR
administrative expenses respectively. THEAXA °
12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 12. EEREEMS
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors (@) E=
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ENSEA TV (ZEZERF N
fourteen (2005: nine) directors were as follows: N)EEEEZHMEOT ¢
2006 2005
EERE “E51f
Other emoluments Other emoluments
Rft@e Hfide
Retirement Retirement
Salaries benefits Salaries benefits
and other scheme and other scheme
Fees benefits ~ contribution Total Fees benefits  contribution Total
gk BHEA geR  BAEA

fe  RbREN  HEER 8% B EbREN  SEEX B8
HKSOO  HKSO00  HKSOMO  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSODD  HKSOOO  HKSOm
FER T FEn TERL TR FEn FERL T

Wang Xiaodong IBR - 814 12 826 = 1,053 12 1,065
Han Jiang* g1 - 67 2 ) - 755 1 77
Zhou Xiaoyun* BEE - 67 2 69 - 747 12 759
Xu Jian Hua g - - - - - ul 12 3
Ma Yucheng® A - - - - - 260 - 260
Liang Xiaohong 2 - - - - = = = =
Wy Yansheng RRE - - - - = = - =
Li Guang £y - - - - - - - -
Han Shuwang A - - - - = = - =
Tang Guohong EA% - - - - - - - -
Moh Kwen Yung B2 50 - - 50 50 = = 50
Zhu Shixiong Kttt 50 - - 50 50 = = 50
Wong Fai, Philip EE 50 - - 50 50 = - 50
Yiu Ying Wai ik 50 - - 50 50 = - 50
Total ] 200 948 16 1,164 200 3526 48 3774
@ These directors were resigned during the year @ REEENEBE_ZEARE+Z
ended 31 December 2006. The amount shown A=+—HLEFERNBTE - L5l
above represents the directors’ emoluments paid HFRERBEHETESHEAK
during their period of services as directors. BMzESEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R R Y EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANF+-A=1—ALFE

TORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 12. EEREEMNE &)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals b)) EUESHMES
The five highest paid individuals included three (2005: IfussFMEEERE=L (=ZF
four) directors, two (2005:nil) of whom resigned during FE  Ou) EE > HEWL (CTEF
the year and became employees of the Group. I  BMESFERCEHBEKA

rEEZES -

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals AuBRESHFMA LB ST -
were as follows:

2006 2005
—EERE —ETHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FH&T
Salaries and other benefits FeREMER 3,227 3,939
Retirement benefits scheme RRTE RIS
contribution 60 60
3,287 3,999
The aggregate emoluments paid to each of the highest FAXNEEaFMESE 2MESEEE
paid individuals during the year did not exceed TH881,000,0005& T °
HK$1,000,000.
13. DIVIDENDS 13. BRE
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended 31 BE_ZEZERFT-A=+—HLEE K
December 2006, nor has any dividend been proposed since SEHMERESIFRBEARE > BEEH
the balance sheet date (2005: nil). URTEEZRBEMARE (CZZSHF
/) o

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic loss per share from continuing
operations attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
parent entity is based on the following data.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

R SHARE — BASIC 14. EREBE-EX

AEEBRRRAFAEARGRARREFE
KEXBoBRELEHRDIRETIIBE -

2006 2005
—EERE —ZETHF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET
Loss for the purpose of basic REREREGEMS ZEE
loss per share (64,562) (29,781)
Less: Loss for the year from W RUIEREERFREE
discontinued operations 224 4,695
Loss for the purpose of basic loss per ~ FhIFERE K 2 FRER
share from continuing operations BEmS 2BE (64,338) (25,086)

Number of shares

gl 4=
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
Weighted average number of shares REREXREEZ
for the purpose of basic loss In#EFEHERMDEE
per share 1,017,139,763 1,017,139,763

From discontinued operation

Basic loss per share for the discontinued operation is HK0.02
cents per share (2005: HK0.46 cents per share), based on the
loss for the year from the discontinued operation of
HK$224,000 (2005: HK$4,695,000) and the denominators
detailed above for basic loss per share.

RIMREEBE s BREXEEASR0.02/8
IW=ZZEHF : BR0467E1L) - RIBALLER
EER 2 RNEEE224,008T(ZEER
F © 4,695,000/ 7T) » REFHN EXBRER
BBz BEE o
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ERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

15. 1% - BERRE

Plant,
Leasehold equipment Moulds  Furniture
land and and and  and office Motor
buildings machinery tools equipment vehicles Total
2N BE- RE Ba R
REF R#E RIE BAZERHE RE X
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET TET TET THET THET THET
CoST B
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZZERE-F—H 15,075 31,732 1,007 18,872 3,696 70,382
Exchange adjustment R AR 290 616 12 102 40 1,060
Additions £ 7,133 2,890 144 3,015 664 13,846
Reclassifications ENNE = (2,087) 2,052 5 30 =
Disposals HE — (199) (146) (357) — (702)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZRE
+=BA=t-H 22,498 32,952 3,069 21,637 4,430 84,586
Exchange adjustments R AE 668 972 79 239 63 2,021
Additions 2 1,161 3,469 25 4,007 1,125 9,787
Disposed of on disposal and HERRELE
deemed disposal of KB
subsidiaries (8,388) (2,939) (129) (6,958) (1,023)  (19437)
Disposals irf=3 (3,758) (323) — (308) (288) (4,677)
At 31 December 2006 RZBERE
+=A=+-H 12,181 34,131 3,044 18,617 4,307 72,280
DEPRECIATION wE
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZZERE-F—H 2,713 5,669 310 12,630 1,858 23,180
Exchange adjustment AR 53 121 5 55 10 244
Provided for the year KERE 684 3,501 595 1,937 486 7,203
Reclassifications EXibiE = (163) 132 29 2 =
Eliminated on disposals HE R — (164) (47) (262) — (473)
At 31 December 2005 R-Z2RE
+ZA=+-H 3,450 8,964 995 14,389 2,356 30,154
Exchange adjustment R 103 260 23 105 2 513
Provided for the year KERE 616 3,927 592 2,067 512 7,714
Eliminated on disposal and HERRELE
deemed disposal of 2 R B
subsidiaries (51) (1,068) (45) (3,089) (556) (4,809)
Eliminated on disposals HER (3,758) (69) — (242) (102) 4171)
At 31 December 2006 AZEERE
“A=1+-H 360 12,014 1,565 13,230 2,232 29,401
NET BOOK VALUES REHE
At 31 December 2006 RZBERE
+=A=+-H 11,821 2,117 1,479 5,387 2,075 42,879
At 31 December 2005 R-ZERE
+ZA=+-H 19,048 23,988 2,074 7,248 2,074 54,432

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

TY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. V¥ BERRXE &)
ontinued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are LHERYE BMERZEZEBUERE

depreciated on a straight line basis at the following rates BUTERIFTE :

per annum:

Leasehold land and 4 — 5% or over the unexpired LY LR EFT 4— 5%k = BR 2K
buildings lease terms F 5

Plant, equipment and 9-15% ME -~ iR 9—15%
machinery

Moulds and tools 25% HARTIEH 25%

Furniture and office 10 - 25% ERRPBAERME 10 — 25%
equipment

Motor vehicles 18 - 25% AE 18— 25%

At 31 December 2005, the Group has pledged land and R-BEZRFFT-A=+—H FEEUER

buildings having a net book value of approximately HFEES%10,280,0008TT (ZEERF . &

HK$10,280,000 (2006: nil) to secure general banking facilities BI) 2t RIEFEEREBEEE —RIR

granted to the Group. TRE KA -

The Group’s property interests shown above were held AEE Lz EERARPEEEHHE

under medium term leases in the PRC. % e
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANF+-A=1—ALFE

16. &HE
HK$'000
FET
CoSsT A
At 1 January 2005 and 31 December 2005 R=-ZZ2ERF—HA—HK
—EERF+-A=+—H 4,275
Elimination on disposal and deemed disposal HERBIELEKH B D T EFFEHE
of subsidiaries (1,065)
At 31 December 2006 R=ZBZERF+=B=+—H 3,210
IMPAIRMENT B
At 1 January 2005 R=-ZEZRF—HF—H —
Impairment loss recognised for the year AEERIZBEESE 2,668
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZRF+ZA=1+—H 2,668
Impairment loss recognised for the year AEERIAZRHEESE 542
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEEAF+ZA=1+—H 3,210
CARRYING VALUES BRTEI{E
At 31 December 2006 R-EERE+=-A=+—H —
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZERF+ZA=+—H 1,607

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
—FEANF+ A= -HIFE

17. BEE

BE—

Development Technology
costs license right Total
Bl 2 1
BB A A& wnaE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T THET FHET

cosT BR AR
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZERFE—H—H 14,444 35,100 49,544
Exchange adjustment [ 5 AR 122 — 122
Additions o 2,418 — 2,418
Write-off 1 85 (457) — (457)
At 31 December 2005 R=ZBEREF+=ZA=+—H 16,527 35,100 51,627
Exchange adjustment [ 5 AR 139 — 139
Disposed of on disposal HERRELHE

and deemed disposal iG]

of subsidiaries (8,048) — (8,048)
At 31 December 2006 REZZBZRF

+=BA=+-—8H 8,618 35,100 43,718

AMORTISATION AND 8 RO E

IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZRF—HF—H 8,590 4,563 13,153
Exchange adjustment [E 5 AR 53 — 53
Amortised for the year AN E 2,754 2,262 5,016
Eliminated on write-off i 88 B ) 85 (229) — (229)
At 31 December 2005 R=Z2ZHF+=B=+—H 11,168 6,825 17,993
Exchange adjustment PE 5 AR 62 — 62
Amortised for the year REEEH 3,475 9,425 12,900
Disposed of on disposal HERBIELHEWRB A F

and deemed disposal

of subsidiaries (6,440) — (6,440)
Impairment loss recognised R ZEEEE 353 9,050 9,403
At 31 December 2006 RZBERF+ZA=+—H 8,618 25,300 33,918
NET BOOK VALUES BREFE
At 31 December 2006 RZBERF+ZA=+—H — 9,800 9,800
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZEHAF+ZA=1+—H 5,359 28,275 33,634
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NGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over
the following periods:
Development costs 3 -5years
Technology license right 3 years
Development costs are internally generated. Technology
license right, which included the right of distribution of
broadband products, was acquired from third party. During
the year, the directors reconsidered the useful life of the
technology license right and changed the estimate from 15
years to 3 years based on the expected years of benefit to
be generated. The change in estimate has resulted in an
increase in loss of HK$7,085,000 per annum in current year

and future years.

During the year, the directors conducted a review of the
Group’s intangible assets and determined that certain
intangible assets were impaired due to cessation of certain
self-development activities of the broadband products.
Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$353,000 and
HK$9,050,000 respectively have been recognised in respect
of the development costs and technology license right.The
remaining intangible assets after such cessation represents
the Group's right of distribution of broadband products, the
recoverable amounts of the relevant assets have been
determined on the basis of their value in use.The discount
rates in measuring the amounts of value in use is 11%.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEENGF+_H=+—HIFE

BILEE @)

BREEDRTIHBRAEREHE

B 3% AN 3-5%F
Bl R AR A 35

BERATIHARIESE o FIATREN A&
(BREERAERDHEE) DRE=F8ET - F
N EEEHZERNRET IR ZAER
FH o ERTEBELERN R 2 FEHMSEH
AETHI1SFRAB3E o At 2B BEHARE
ERAREEFEIEIEHN7,085000% T °

FR > EERFNTAEEZEREELREE
ETEFEERRE RRERETREER
ZBETHEBEEEPE - At - 2RIRBIEK
R F AR T A 7% FERR R (B BT 18353,00078
70 5.9,050,0007 7T © BIIEE TR RIER 2
BREEDAEEEHEERZDHE  HE
EEZUWEERECHEREE - H2F A
BZHRER11%-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

T IN ASSOCIATES 18. REIERNF 2Rz

2006 2005
—EEARE —EELEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Cost of unlisted investments FEMREZEA 86,572 9,058
Share of post-acquisition losses B iR EE (1,708) (408)
Share of net assets ELEEFE 84,864 8,650
The Group has discontinued recognition of its shares of AEBCARILBRREELGETHELATZE
losses of certain associates. The amounts of unrecognised B THRIABLZEHE AR 2RE (RF
share of those associates, both for the year and cumulatively, REFH)WTF :
are as follows:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Unrecognised share of profit of NEETRAEML
associates for the year B N\ ) Al 530 576
Accumulated unrecognised share ZiT TR E
of losses of associates Bt N R E1E (78,492) (79,022)

Annual Report 2006
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANF+-A=1—ALFE

EST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18. REERNRzzm (&)

The summarised financial information in respect of the AEEBE QAT 2B MK ERNT
Group's associates is set out below:

2006 2005

—EERE —EZRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET TERT

Total assets BEEHAE 1,513,265 67,144

Total liabilities 8BRS 1,221,662 122,306

Net assets (liabilities) BE (BB FE 291,603 (55,162)

Revenue PN 15,207 38,578

(Loss) profit for the year AEE (BE) = (5,101) 547

Details of the principal associates of the Group at 31 RIBERFEFTZA=+—H  AEEXE
December 2006 are set out in note 36. B N T B ERKIEE36 ©

19. INVENTORIES 19. &8

2006 2005

—BEBARE —

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET F#E T

Raw materials R AT 2,019 9,814

Work-in-progress EER 11,091 15,878

Finished goods SR 49,800 23,116

62,910 48,808

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables
of HK$82,615,000 (2005: HK$155,577,000). The Group allows
credit periods ranging from 45 days to 180 days to its
customers for sales of goods. At the discretion of the
directors, several major customers were allowed to settle
their balances beyond the credit terms up to one year.The
average credit period of one year will be given to customers
for revenue from service contracts.The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

20.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

B 5 K& H AW

ESREMERREEE 3 ERK
82,615,000/ T (ZZZHF : 155,577,000
) o AEEGRTFHEFFIH458E1808F
BHMEEER EEMNBELATEHETER
FEFHZAEERERTERE—F - BR%E
EHWRRETRFEE—FEEH - BSE
WHRAEEBZRRBRDMAT ¢

2006 2005

—EEARF —ZETRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx FExT

Within 30 days 30 44,039 37,642
Between 31 — 90 days 31 —90H 2,682 21,741
Between 91 — 180 days 91 — 180H 649 77,649
Between 181 — 365 days 181 — 365H 832 7,647
Over 1 year B —F 34,413 10,898
82,615 155,577

The fair values of the Group'’s trade and other receivables at
the balance sheet date approximate to the corresponding
carrying amounts.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED
COMPANIES

The amounts represent amounts due from/to China
Aerospace International Holdings Limited (“CASIL") and its
subsidiaries. CASIL is an associate of CASC.

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.The directors of the Company are of
the opinion that their fair values at the balance sheet date
approximate to the carrying amounts.

21.

REEH AREEZRAMEBYRZRZQ
FESEBRRTIEEMES

FEWL/ BB Y BREE 2 R

ZREERYW/EAMANEKBEREESR
DF) (MR RHEMBEATZKIE - fiK
REHMBCBENT -

ZREREBER RERREREE - &
AAESAH  RREREEAZRES
BEQFEMES -
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23.

24,

1]

UNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand. The directors of the Company are of
the opinion that their fair values at the balance sheet date
approximate to the carrying amounts.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

The amount represents deposits pledged to banks for
general banking facilities granted to the Group.The deposits
carried fixed interest rate at 3.15% (2005: 3.1%) per annum.
The fair values of bank deposits at balance sheet date
approximate to the carrying amounts.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise demand deposits at an
average rate of 3.2%.The directors of the Company are of
the opinion that the fair values at the balance sheet date
approximate to the carrying amounts.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

BMANRBRERERAR
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#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

PR / FE A3 Bt & X R K

ZAEREIER RERREREE - A2
RAESERS  ZREARGEER ZRESHE
DFEMREE -

EERARTER

ZRBEEAEERAER—RBTRHEEE M
KR FRITZER - ZEERIREEFAE
35E (ZEEHF 1 31E) TR - RER
B SRITERZ AV EHEAEKRD SN

e

H o
RITEFEREAS
RITEFERREEERFIFNRIZEFTEZ

EHER c AR B EBSRAZEREARGEE
AZiRESHEENFEMES -
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e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

AND OTHER PAYABLES 25. ESRHEMBEMNK

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of ESZREMENREBEE ZENRK

HK$19,844,000 (2005: HK$31,023,000). The following is an 19,844,000/ T (ZZZ AR F : 31,023,000/

aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date: )  BEZERNRRNEER ZRRD MW

T :

2006 2005

—EEXRE —EZhF

HK$'000 HK$’000

FTRT TERT

Within 30 days 30H 14,576 14,641

Between 31 - 90 days 31H —90H 1,167 8,651

Between 91 -180 days 91 — 180H 901 1,753

Between 181 - 365 days 181 — 365H 84 1,120

Over 1 year iR —F 3,116 4,858

19,844 31,023

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other payables at REER  AEBEZREMENRZAF
the balance sheet date approximate to the corresponding EEEERESREES o

carrying amount.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANF+-A=1—ALFE

OWINGS 26. &8
2006 2005
—BEBAE —EELEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Bank loans - secured IRITER — BIEMA — 7,157
Bank loans — unsecured IRITER — MK — 24,387
Bank overdrafts — unsecured RITES — FIK — 14,528
Total bank borrowings RITEERE — 46,072
Other loans (note a) HihE X (izra) 56,756 59,580
Short term shareholder’s loan (note b) EHIIR R & (Kt zEb) 40,594 —
Long term shareholder’s loan (note ¢) REIRRER (FizEc) 168,317 —
Total other loans Hitb BB 265,667 59,580
Total borrowings BEZLE 265,667 105,652
Less: Amount due within one year WA AREBEEmAR
included under current —FEREZEZRIE
liabilities (97,350) (98,998)
Amount due after one year —FRFNH 2 RIE 168,317 6,654
The maturity of the Group's SEZEBEZEHHRAT
borrowings is as follows:
On demand or within one year BEENS—FR 97,350 98,998
Between one to two years —FEWMF — 536
Between two to five years MEZERFE 168,317 1,837
Over five years REUE — 4,281
265,667 105,652

4 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
9 BMANRBRERERAR



WINGS (Continued)

On 26 October 2006, the Group entered into an agreement
with a bank in respect of the Group’s outstanding bank
borrowings (the “Settlement Agreement”). Pursuant to the
Settlement Agreement, the Group has discharged all the
liabilities in respect of the outstanding loans (including
interest payable) by the repayment of HK$39,000,000.
Accordingly, the interest payable brought forward
amounting to approximately HK$14,585,000 has been
written-back in the consolidated income statement during
the year.

Notes:

(a) The amount in 2006 (2005: HK$54,773,000) represents
advance from China Great Wall Industry Corporation, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CASC, and the respective
interests accrued. Such advances are unsecured, bears
interest at 4.25% (2005: 4.25%) per annum and are
repayable on demand. The interests accrued of
HK$9,957,000 (2005: HK$7,973,000) is unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand.The remaining
balance of other loans in 2005 represented advance from
an independent third party with interest rate at 5.8% per
annum.

(b) The amount represents loan advanced from CALT through
MR R BT 78 PR A 8 ("CASIL Finance”) as the trustee.
The amount is unsecured, bears interest at 5.10% per
annum and repayable in full on 29 August 2007. CASIL
Finance is a subsidiary of CASC.

() The amount represents loan advanced from CALT through
CASIL Finance as the trustee. The amount is unsecured,
bears interest at 5.04% per annum and repayable in full
on 29 August 2011.

The Group had variable-rate borrowings at 31 December
2005 which carried interest at 2% to 3% above prime rate.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value
of the Group's borrowings at the balance sheet date
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.

26.

. Notes to the Consolidated Finonciol Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—EEANF+-A=+—HIFE

B8 @)

—EERF+TAZTAB  AEEE—ET
BAEERERRITEET L HZE (FRH
Z) RENBEHZ XEEEEER
39,000,0007% 7t M AR BR R EEE R CGEF L)
Z—HEE- Eﬁt,.uﬁiﬁgﬁﬂ By
14,585,000/ T E N FRE4 S B RE
5] o

B &

(a) “EEARENIE (TZZREF 154,773,000
B EPMAEZERBARTFERBT
EBENTBMN2RERERAZENRE -
ZEBRBEERE  REFNFLBE (CF
FREF : 425F) ;T ERBRERIGERER o
FEET R 5.9,957,0008 T (ZEFRHE
7,973,0005%7‘5 %ﬂﬁﬁ REREARE
KRIFEERE —TThFFGBCHEMERA
Zﬁﬁﬁﬁzj‘:‘@m » AVEFR58EFT B ©

(b) EFEEMABBMAMEMEERAF
(TR E5]) (EBZFEAN) B 2 FRE -
A IETV IR BERRSI0EFER
BAR-ZZLFNA-TIABEE - MK
BHRAETFMAZHED T

(0 KEBRAMAR M BERZEABR ZERK
FRIE o ZFIAREEA - BFRIZR5.04%
SFERAR-E-——FSNAZThAAMZE
HERE -

FEER-ZEZRF+T-A=1T-RZER
BEDREEERNRMEIEFE -

RARESAR  AEEEERER
FEEMEREEERS

BzA
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEENGF+_H=+—HIFE

27. EEHEA

RED TAXATION

AEECRICENELEHERRE EE) W
recognised by the Group. T o

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

96

Accelerated

tax Development Technology
depreciation costs license right Tax losses Total
Bl
MEHIETE BB A i REFE ke
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT TR TR TR THERT
At 1 January 2005 R-ZBEZLF
—A—H 477 104 5,344 (3,250) 2,675
(Credit) charge for the year ~ AF[E (K %) X i (134) (34) (396) 106 (458)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZRF
+=A=+-H 343 70 4,948 (3,144) 2,217
(Credit) charge for the year ~ AF[E (&) X (191) (70) (3,233) 1,277 (2,217)
At 31 December 2006 R-EZRE
+=A=+-H 152 — 1,715 (1,867) —

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset.

At 31 December 2006, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$247,758,000 (2005: HK$231,436,000)
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of approximately
HK$10,669,000 (2005: HK$17,970,000) of such tax losses.No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining tax losses of approximately HK$237,089,000
(2005: HK$213,466,000) due to unpredictability of future
profit streams.Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses
of HK$67,937,000 (2005: HK$55,000,000) that may be carried
forward indefinitely. The remaining unrecognised tax losses
will be expired within five years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has deductible
temporary difference of HK$4,705,000 (2005: nil). No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to such
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary difference can be utilised.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF

REINEEREBRMS A TELEHREE
REEE T UK -

RZZEERFEF+ZA=+—H  xEEHEX
B AR IEE1849247,758,0008 T (ZE2ZH
1 231,436,00058 0) AEKEE R & 2%
F o BE M ZBIEEIEF £910,669,000 7 7T
(ZEZRE : 17,970,000 7T) BDIEER
HEE - HAREMATTHEZERRIEFE » 8
REMEER#237,089,0008 T (ZEZEH
£ © 213,466,00078 70) Z T IBEIE R IEIL
FEEE ABEIAFESEEEESE
67,937,000/ 5T (ZZFZHF 55,000,000/
o) T ERHLE  c HRABRRBRIEEE
BRAEFREE -

REEH  AREE AR E R Z=%84,705,000
B (CEERE F) c HRERBEFT
RATgEEE BB AR E =58 - WER
AR B EERRELEREEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEEANF+_F=+—HIFE

APITAL 28. KA
Number of shares Amount
2006 & 2005 2006 & 2005
RH &R P& 2
HK$'000
TET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each EREEBEREE T B
Authorised: EBIE -
At beginning and end of the year REDRER 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR
At beginning of the year and REDRER
at end of the year 1,017,139,763 101,714
SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 29, ERAESTE

Under the terms of the share option scheme of the Company
(the “CASTEL Scheme”) which became effective on 23 July
1997 and shall be valid until 23 July 2007, the board of
directors may offer to any full time employees, including
executive directors of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries, options to subscribe for shares in the Company
at a price which is not less than the higher of the nominal
value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options, subject to a maximum of 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. Pursuant to
Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) with which the
Company must comply, the exercise price of options under
an option scheme must be at least the higher of: (i) the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the
date of grant, which must be a business day; and (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant.The total number
of options to be issued to each participant in any twelve-
month period must not exceed 1% of the share capital of

RER-NMNAEFELAZT=ZRERRER
HEZ-ZZLFLA-+T=AZFAFE
friEst & ((FEstal)) EBgraEaz
BESEBEADAR FEEAHRELR 2
BITESRHUBRE  CETRAD RS
HERRZEBRERLAHALERS AR
DBz PR B 280% AR EE R
) RBARA 2R - AR SZRA QT
TREBITREZ10%RR o RIBETAAE
FEMHRATEWRAD 178 ARFL
AETERESIETEBRETEELER
DPRUTESEZRE : I RONEKRERH
(BAREXR) EBRAzBmE s & i)
SERH AR EEXARG 2 PR
B RMEM+-—EAMESREESEER
TeBREARTSEBANTCRIT
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30.

E OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

the company in issue.The options granted must be accepted
within 28 days from date of grant. Upon acceptance of an
offer of options,an amount of HK$ 1 by way of consideration
is payable by the employee. Options may be exercised at
any time for a period to be determined by the directors of
the Company, which shall not exceed ten years from the
adoption of the CASTEL Scheme. Unless otherwise
terminated or altered, the CASTEL Scheme will remain in
force for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.

The purpose of the Scheme is to recognise the contribution
of employees of the Group.

No share option under the CASTEL Scheme was granted to
the directors or employees of the Company or its
subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006.

DISPOSAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

On 30 June 2006, CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments Limited
(“CASTEL Qihua”), a subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an agreement with Concord Pacific Satellite Technologies
Limited (“Concord Pacific”), an independent third party,
under which Concord Pacific agreed to invest HK$2,000,000
directly in CASTEL Spaceinet (Hong Kong) Communications
Limited (“Spaceinet HK") and that Spaceinet HK would allot
1,020,000 shares to Concord Pacific and 979,998 shares to
CASTEL Qihua respectively. Upon the completion of the
transaction, Concord Pacific owned as to 51% of the total
issued shares of Spaceinet HK. Spaceinet HK was engaged
in the development, distribution and installation of Global
Position System application and related product and a gain
on disposal of HK$980,000 was recognised.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—ZTERFFtZA=Z+—HILEFE

BREE @)

JRASZ219% © R 2 IR AR H A28
ARER - NEMBRERSRR  BEERE
BB IT2ANERNE - BRET
RADRBESERE ZEMEHANITE
TrABBRABRT BIEM B BE T © BR3E
R EL AR H W AR L SUERT - MUBsT Bl B AE
MBEBRERERN  RBTF -

BREST I EERRAEEHAKEFEL 2

T—B XOFEHEMBRARZE

2EHRF+=H=+-BER-ZSAE
A T R

HERRFELEHREQT

“EERFEARA=ZTH  AAFHELRAM
BRESRERERBRAR ((MiExHE]) H#
BYE=AFMEERFEERAR ([FHE
E) Tz Bt FMEERZEEER
#2,000,000/& TAM KX 28 (F8) BAER
AR ([EREE] > MEREBKD BIEE
1,020,0008% F F & £ & 979,998 F i 5
EoIRETHE  FMEEKEEERS
BEBEITRABIE Z51%  EREBELSE
BRENRGEREEER2EE  2HERE
2 o HEUN980,00058 T E FHERD o
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UBSIDIARIES (Continued)

On 30 September 2006, CASTEL Broadband Holdings
Limited and it X BB 15 (RYI) B R A 8, wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company, entered into an agreement
with Hao Hsin Trading and Investment Company Limited
(“Hao Hsin”), an independent third party, under which Hao
Hsin agreed to invest HK$15,000,000 in fift X £ 47 38 1= $ i
B2 GRYI) B PR A & (“CASTEL Wireless”). Upon completion
of the transaction, the share capital of CASTEL Wireless was
increased from HK$5,006,781 to HK$20,006,781, and Hao
Hsin owned as to 75% of the total enlarged issued shares of
CASTEL Wireless. Accordingly, CASTEL Wireless and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “CASTEL Wireless
Group”), became an associate of the Group. CASTEL Wireless
Group was principally engaged in the development,
distribution and installation of broadband system,
equipment and accessories. A gain on disposal of
HK$2,345,000 was recognised from this transaction.

On 22 November 2006, the Company, entered into an
agreement with Brightness International Holding Limited
(“Brightness”), an independent third party, under which
Brightness agreed to acquire 40% equity interests of CASTEL
Videotech at a consideration of HK$4,100,000 from the
Company.Brightness further agreed to subscribe 2,505,000
new shares for a consideration of HKS$4,000,000,
representing 20% of the total issued shares of CASTEL
Videotech after completion of the transaction. CASTEL
Videotech became an associate of the Group upon
completion of the above transactions. CASTEL Videotech
was principally engaged in the development, manufacture,
distribution and installation of video conference system and
a loss on disposal of HK$684,000 was recognised.The above
disposal of CASTEL Videotech constituted a discontinued
operation of the Group as CASTEL Videotech and its
subsidiary contributed to the Group’s development,
manufacture, distribution and installation of video
conference system before the disposal (see note 10).

AL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 30.

. Notes to the Consolidated Finonciol Statements

e IS R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—EEANF+-A=+—HIFE

HERRELENBLR @)

“EEXRFNAZTH  KRAREZEHEL
AMBEEER AR RMABEERE (RID
A PR A 18248 3 55 = J5 Hao Hsin Trading and
Investment Company Limited ([Hao Hsin]) &]
S 0 #EUIE > Hao HsinE & 3% # 15,000,000
BRI AR BRBERMHE CRIDBRD
B ((RER]) - REXZTHE  MAE
4% 2 IRZH15,006,78178 JT 1% % 20,006,78178
JC » MHao HsinBIE B i R MAR KB A S 3
ﬁ'ﬂxfﬁ,w%lZB% E Lt - MR EAR R ELH

AR HBITMABERER] I NALEE
H““M"\ﬂ o [MMAEBEEEFEREREFTR
S RERERMZRE PHERTE o IWIE

R 52 HEW2,3450008 T E FHER °

“EERFT—AZTZH  KRAFHEZRE
BB ERERAE ((FRE]) BYE=5)AT
SRR 0 HEI - ZHERIE 4,100,000 7T 2
REWBMRE Z40%R 1 ER - ZRTEER
LJ\4 000,0007 Tt Z B R % 2,505,000% 37
 RBEEEMRERTERARZENEIE
?éfTHXZKZzo% o MR Ll 5 R B K
AREEBRELNT - MBTERBRAEE
REMBE  £E - 2HERTE  HERR
E518684,00058 7T o Lt HEMGBRAEE
RIHEEET lﬂmﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ%"?ﬁ"tﬂ’é
AEAEERAESRRASAMNBEE £
HRZHEKEER (RKEE10) o
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

SAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 30. LERRELENBE AR &)

Spaceinet CASTEL CASTEL
HK Wireless Videotech Total
ERER MRELS g FEkC]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FiE T
NET ASSETS DISPOSED OF HEZFEE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - W= KR HE 1,906 11,775 947 14,628
Intangible assets BILEE — 1,608 — 1,608
Inventories 78 172 1,328 9,724 11,224
Trade and other receivables E 5 REAMEKRR 279 7,765 6,101 14,145
Bank balances and cash RITEEFERERESE 153 1,254 494 1,901
Trade and other payables ESRHEMENSK (2510 (15,692) (7,421) (25,623)
Bank borrowings RITEE — (6,453) — (6,453)
Taxation g — — (130) (130)
— 1,585 9,715 11,300
Attributable goodwill Eitme — — 1,065 1,065
Exchange reserve realised I8 o [E S iHE — 216 (84) 132
— 1,801 10,696 12,497
Gain (loss) on disposal HEZ KR (E8) 980 2,345 (684) 2,641
Total consideration BRE 980 4,146 10,012 15,138
Satisfied by: AR :
Interest in associates REE QR 980 4,146 5,912 11,038
Cash Re — — 2,100 2,100
Other receivables H{th e 3k — — 2,000 2,000
980 4,146 10,012 15,138
Net cash (outflow) inflow HEREL Z2F
arising on disposals: RE (RE) R/A
Cash consideration received B WIRENRE — — 2,100 2,100
Bank balances and cash HEZRT
disposed of HERRE (153) (1,254) (494) (1,901)
(153) (1,254) 1,606 199

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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31.

UBSIDIARIES (Continued)

There was no significant impact on the Group’s results and
cash flows in the current year in respect of the disposal of
Spaceinet HK.

During the year, CASTEL Wireless paid HK$6,355,000 to the
Group’s net operating cash flows, contributed
HK$10,906,000 in respect of investing activities and paid
HK$5,511,000 in respect of financing activities. CASTEL
Wireless contributed turnover of HK$6,273,000 and profit
for the year of HK$1,630,000 to the Group.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2006, the Group was committed to capital
expenditure of approximately HK$54 million (2005: HK$108
million) for the investment of two sino-foreign joint ventures
of the Group. The sino-foreign joint ventures are engaged
in the operation of wind energy plants and facilities power
in the Jiangsu and Jilin Province of the PRC respectively and
are owned as to 25% by the Group.

In addition, the Group was also committed to capital
expenditure of approximately HK$25 million (2005: nil) for
the investment of a joint venture of the Group. The joint
venture is engaged in the operation of wind energy plants
and facilities in the Liaoning Province of the PRC.The joint
venture is owned as to 40% by the Group.

31.

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

AL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 30. HERBIEHENB LR #)

HRHEEREBUAFEARE 2 XEARR
EREBWBEATE -

FR MARSHAEEFLERSRE2X
1$6,355,0005& ot © & & E B Al & &k
10,906,0007% 7T » @l&E & B) X 135,511,0007%
ToMABGAFTEHRAEBERE X
6,273,000 7t & J& #1,630,0007 7T °

BERAE

R=BEARFETZA=+—H ' AEEEK
ERBERIIEECEZRECERBEIN
54,000,0005& 7t (ZZZHF : 108,000,000
7)) ° MBI ING E R ES BITE BT &
BEREMEBLER N BEREER  AAE
B EE25%ER -

e REBETNERERAIEE —S& %
ZRE 2 EREEZ#25000,0008 T (ZEF
HF )  ZEELEMRBEIEESZS
REBMOBEMBE  HAEEHEE40%

*—-— &%

B ©
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33.

22 28

ATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum
lease payments payable under operating leases in respect
of land and buildings as set out below:

32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

REHERE

REER  ARERBEERIMBEMNARR
T REBFREBYTENT -

2006 2005

—EBAEF —EZhF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTRT FTHET

Within one year —FR 1,498 3,118
In the second to fifth years inclusive S _FZFHF

(BERMEREER) 440 1,477

1,938 4,595

Leases are generally negotiated for an average term of two
years and rentals are fixed for the lease period.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in funds under the control of trustee.The Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme,
which contribution is matched by employees.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits scheme
operated by the PRC government. The Company’s PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll to the retirement benefits scheme to fund
the benefits.The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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BH—RUTIWERETEN - HALR
AHATE

RAKEFEHE

FEERBBIEAERESRTRAMLD
BEEE ((ZEtE)) - ZEtB2EEDER
SEEESREEWHFELAES - AEEH
B BEFH M Z5%EH R - MBS INME
HEZHK -

RATRZHENBAREBEESTEBNERE
ZEXEERNEFFE T ZHE - XD F
ZHEME QR AR KE 2B RAER
sHEIRE T B2 EEH R AER - &
SEFRKBRG B 2 - BERREZR
BMEH TR 2K -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

34 PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ 34. HEBALZRE

ALANCES
(@)  During the year, the Group had the following (@ REFR FNEBEHEBEALTZEX
significant transactions with related parties: REWT :
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Sales of goods to associates ~ $HE EHEE N FH 444 1,794
Purchase of goods from REBEATRBE
associates 9,853 15,158
Other than the above, the Group also has balances Fr bl REBEERBREA LT 2R
with related parties disclosed in note 21 and note ERT AMIEE21 R K sE 221K
22.
(b)  Compensation of key management personnel (b) FEEBAEZHH
The remuneration of key management during the FREZEBEAEZHMAOT :

year was as follows:

2006 2005

—EEXRE —ERRF

HK$'000 HK$’000

FER FTER

Short-term benefits EHEIER 3,427 4,399

Post-employment benefits BB ERN 60 60

3,487 4,459

The remuneration of key management is FTEEBABZHFMHFMEESSREAR
determined by the remuneration committee having BRMIGBPETE o

regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.
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ED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/

BALANCES (Continued)

(c)

Transactions/balances with other state-controlled
entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment
currently predominated by entities directly or
indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC
government (“state-controlled entities”). In addition,
the Group itself is part of a larger group of
companies under CASC which is controlled by the
PRC government.

Apart from the disclosure in (a) above, the Group also
conducts business with other state-controlled
entities. The directors consider those state-
controlled entities independent third parties so far
as the Group’s business with them are concerned:

(i) The Group has certain deposits placements,
borrowings and other general banking
facilities with certain banks, which are stated-
controlled entities in its ordinary course of
business. In view of the nature of those
banking transactions, the directors are of the
opinion that separate disclosure would not
be meaningful.

(ii) The Group also has certain sales and
purchases transactions with certain
customers and suppliers in which the
directors are of the opinion that it is
impracticable to ascertain the identity of the
counterparties and accordingly whether the
transactions are with other state-controlled
entities.

Except as disclosed above, the directors are of the
opinion that the transactions with other state-
controlled entities are not significant to the Group'’s
operations.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
MARKBEERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

HE_FTAFL_A=1—HAULFE
34. EiF3

?E A 2 j& E] /n\l':I ,,,

HEhEHEMEREE
R

Zx%/nﬂ

AEEBRBREPERFEZESEE
ERyES2ER (ExEHEE]
FTECREBRETRE - b R
875 5 SR A8 FH PP B BT 2 6 2 T AR
ETZBARATER -

BRES () T EE I NEBINE
HittFRIEHEREEFINR - EES
RE RAEERFE 2 ELTRM
B ZEEREHESRYBEBLE=
B

) AEEREEXBBREFES
TRIT IREXEHER) A
BETER - BRREM KRR
TRE - EmRZERTREZ
HE  EERS  BULEEE
RESEELERE -

(il AEETHEETEFRAHAESD
BETEEXRS E=R4A
ERTEHHENRZERS R
AREHMEREHERET
BEERIER -

MEXFrIREES ESRAHEEM
BREFERETZRIEAER 2
KEWEBERGE o



35.

PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
ALANCES (Continued)

(d)  On 30 August 2006, il X B & B (RYNER D T
(“CATSZ"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into two loan agreements for a
sum of RMB41,000,000 (approximately
HK$40,594,000) and RMB170,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$168,317,000) with CALT through
CASIL Finance as the trustee. These loans are
unsecured, bear interest at 5.10% and 5.04% per
annum and are repayable on 29 August 2007 and
29 August 2011 respectively.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 15 February 2007 and 27 March 2007, the Company,
Astrotech and Advanced Grade Holdings Limited
(“Advanced Grade”) entered into a sale and purchase
agreement and a supplemental agreement pursuant to
which the Company conditionally agreed to acquire, and
Astrotech agreed to sell the entire issued share capital of
Advanced Grade for a consideration of HK$900,000,000.The
consideration is to be satisfied by (i) HK$130,000,000 in cash
and (ii) the allotment and issue of 2,200,000,000
consideration shares to Astrotech. The cash consideration
will be financed by the proceeds from an open offer of
shares.The transaction was not yet completed as at the date
of this report.

34.

35.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

HEEALZRS e (#)

“EERFENA=ZTH > KRAFAEE
HEARMARERE CRI) BRD
= (THERY) BBM R (R
S A) BN ST BT T 3L W IE B R
% BEFEE AR 41,000,000t (8
40,594,000/ 7t) & A R#170,000,000
7T (#9168,317,00058 7T) ° %S ERTY
I ~ D AIERFERIZE5.10%5%5.04%
R EDRER-ZELENAZ
THhAR=Z——FNA=tHHBE

Eo

FERKEE

R-ZEEtF-_A+HEAR-_ZZtHF=A
Z++tH  &A2QF - Astrotech} Advanced
Grade Holdings Limited ([Advanced Grade.)
AVEEHER@ERGE B AATHE
B =W M AstrotechBIE EHE
Advanced GradeZZERITHRA » RKEA
900,000,000 T - KEM U (i) BR&E
130,000,0005% 7T & (ii) [@ Astrotech e 2% &
472,200,000,000 A ER M 2 F XX ° %
REGNRAHmE B ARTH °
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Advanced Grade is a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands with limited liability and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Astrotech. It is an investment holding company
and will hold the entire equity interest in Beijing Wan Yuan
Industry Corporation (“Beijing Wan Yuan”) after completion
of the transaction. Beijing Wan Yuan is an investment
holding company which, upon completion of restructuring,
will hold a 49% equity interest in Beijing Delphi Wan Yuan
Engine Management Systems Co., Ltd., a 40% equity interest
in Beijing Wanyuan GDX Automotive Sealing Products Co.,
Ltd., a 29% equity interest in Hangzhou Aerospace Wan Yuan
REPM Motor Application Technology Co., Ltd., a 45% equity
interest in Nantong CASC Wanyuan Accoina Wind Turbine
Manufacture Corporation Ltd., and a 45% interest in Beijing
Delphi Wan Yuan Engine Management Systems Co., Ltd.
(collectively referred to as the “Target Associates”).

The Target Associates are mainly engaged in automotive
engine management systems and components
manufacturing, automotive sealing products
manufacturing, elevator motor manufacturing, wind turbine
manufacturing and renewable energy projects.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

BMANRBRERERAR

BALANCE SHEET EVENT (Continued) 35.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B IS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
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BERH#®&EE #)

Advanced Grade 5 % B 4 78 L &F B AL
M2BRAT - W BAstrotechz ZE KB A
o HAREERRAT  THERRBTRE
BELXFRBERIZ£AR (EREBR]) 22
R - L RBRAREZRAR  BHREA
EREFELREAEEREBMEERS
BRAB Z49%MKHE - L RBREEIEER
HERER AT Z40%1RE - MR KXER
HLERERARMERA B Z29%KE - ™
BMABRZAREERFEREERATZ
5%RER T EBEEREDHRERE RS
ERAF Z45%RE (RBIEEHEE QD
Al e

BEBE AR T EREAERHREERR
Rttt e ®iE - EGEHAR2HE - 8%
ABRERoRE  RERFRERTBE
BERIER °
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

LARS OF PRINCIPAL 36 TEMBLAARBMERTAER

UBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

R-BRAFT=A=t—A2AKEIE
M A AREEARERDT :

Details of the principal subsidiaries and associates of the
Group at 31 December 2006 are as follows:

Nominal value of

Percentage of equity

issued ordinary RAERZE AL
share capital/ held by attributable
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
ERTEEREZ
ARER EfE /R A ENNGIESE ) AEBERS TEEHR
% %
Subsidiaries
=N
Incorporated and operating
in Hong Kong:
China Aerospace HK$10,000 100 — Distribution of
Telecommunications Limited broadband
business
HERABREEERAA 10,0007 7T PHETER
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation HK$11,600,000 — 70 Distribution of
System Limited TS business
MBEERERBERRAR 11,600,000 T DHEHERRBAGER
China Aerospace HK$10,000 — 100 Distribution of
Telecommunications broadband business
(Hong Kong) Limited
MANREREBERLF 10,0007 7T PHEEHEY
CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments HK$8,000,000 — 70 Investment holding
Limited
MBTESRBRREERAT 8,000,000 7T REER
Hung Nien Electronics Limited HK$30,001,000 — 100 Distribution of
telecommunication
products
BEEFERAA 30,001,000/ 7T AHERER
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—FEANF+-A=+—HIFE

ICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 36. TEMBLAARBMERNTDER (&

.h f
':rﬁ;-ui

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES
(Continued)
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary RAEZ 2B
share capital/ held by attributable
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
ERTEBREAZ
AREB EE /R A ENNEIESE ] KEEERS TEXRK
% %
Subsidiaries (Continued)
W= ()
Registered and operating in the PRC:
GEHEHMRAEE
Beijing Qihua Communications US$1,239,000 — 55 Distribution of
Co., Ltd.# ITS business
ERHERERER D A4 1,239,000% 7T PHERRBRAGEY
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation HK$8,000,000 — 70 Distribution of
System (Beijing) Ltd.## ITS business
MEBEERERE (LR) BRA R 8,000,000/ 7T PHBRRBRAGER
MAMBRE (2 BRAR# RMB15,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
broadband business
AEK#15,000,0007C PHETES
MABRER (RI) BRA D4 HK$20,000,000 — 100 Distribution of
broadband business
20,000,0007% 7T PHEEHEY
REMAERBAERD T4 RMB3,000,000 — 36 Distribution of ITS
business
AR *3,000,0007 PHERRBREER
# Sino-foreign joint equity enterprise registered in the PRC # RABEEMzRIEESE R
it Wholly foreign-owned enterprise registered in the PRC #  RAPEFMzEIERE

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
] 08 BMANRBRERERAR
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(Continued)

LARS OF PRINCIPAL
UBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Nominal value of

#.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

36. T EMBLARIRBMEQREN @)

Percentage of equity

issued ordinary REEZZEAL
share capital/ held by attributable
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
ERTEBREZ
NCEE ! EE /R A ENNGIESE ] AEBEMN TEER
% %
Associates
NG|
Registered and operating
in the PRC:
RA B AL REE
MAESBERMERE R HK$20,000,000 — 25 Distribution of
BRAT# broadband business
20,000,000 7 PHEFEY
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation RMBS5,000,000 — 25 Distribution of
System (Shenzhen) Ltd. # TS business
MBRERE (R BRAA AR #5,000,0007 PHERRBRAGEY
CASTEL Spaceinet (Shenzhen) RMB1,071,000 — 25 Distribution of
Co. Ltd. # broadband business
RTHAERBABRA R4 AR#1,071,0007 PHEFEY
CASIL Telecommunications HK$10,000,000 — 40 Manufacture and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.## distribution of
AEREBEERE (R 10,000,00058 T telecommunication
BIRA R4 products
RERIHENER
Southern Telecommunication US$8,400,000 — 41 Manufacture and
Development Company Limited# distribution of
AREGEMEBEERAF 8,400,0003 7T telecommunication

products

RERIHENER
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—SFTAF+=A=1-AILFE

36. TEMBARRBMELREN @)

(Continued)
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary REEZZEAL
share capital/ held by attributable
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
ERTEEREZ
AREH HE/ ZRRE ENNGIESE ] REEERL TEEHK
% %
Associates (Continued)
BENT (&)
LEMAEAERERAE 4 RMB5,000,000 — 21 Distribution of ITS
business
AR ¥5,000,0007 PHERRBRARER
TEHERRNBEERAE # RMB211,610,000 — 25 Maintenance and
operation of wind
energy plants and
facilities
AR™211,610,0007 EERBERNRER
&
EMERENBEERAT 4 RMB269,020,000 - 25 Construction of wind
energy plants and
facilities in progress
AR #269,020,0007C BhBERER
Rz BRFRAETP
MABRAZENZERRAT#  RMBI3,800,000 - 40 Construction of wind

A EK%93,800,0007
# Sino-foreign joint equity enterprise registered in the PRC
## Wholly foreign-owned enterprises registered in the PRC

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes
of shares held by the Group in the above companies are
ordinary shares issued by those companies.

The above table lists the subsidiaries and associates of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets or form a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries and associates would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the year.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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energy plants and

facilities in progress
BOBERER

R BRETH

# RAEEMM P IEESERE
## RABEFERz2HERE

BRRAPBIR Y 2 N FS  AEEFE LR
ARMZERRZELARTZERR -

EZCERRAL  LIRRMH 2 AEEK
BRARARBENR  DYEAKEEENE
EXEERARRBARAEE 2 EEFELZ
ETRAM - EBRD 0 FHIIHMBHBLRAR
BEQRZER  BLAHFBERAER -

HEAFFE  WELAMERTEMGER
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Balance sheet information of the Company at the balance
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANGF+-A=1—ALFE

ARmzEEERER

REER  ARAzEEREENERE

2006 2005
—EEXEF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FExT

Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BMERKRE 1,011 1,389
Interest in subsidiaries NGIERNGIPA 20 30
Interest in associates AN P 3,604 —
4,635 1,419

Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables EZREAMEWRR 3,023 801
Amounts due from subsidiaries il = NEIEN 77,885 159,567
Amounts due from associates FE U B & N B 5K 30,710 =
Amounts due from related companies F& W EEE 1 51 &% 41 41
Bank balances and cash ROEEFERERES 2,163 701
113,822 161,110
Current liabilities nEEE

Trade and other payables B RHEMEMNK 3,546 8,148
Amounts due to subsidiaries S B A RFK 13,029 8,047
Amounts due to related companies  FE{fEEE N T 7,647 7,647
Borrowings BE — 20,945
24,222 44,787
Net current assets RENEEFAE 89,600 116,323
Total assets EEHAE 94,235 117,742

Capital and reserves BEARK#E
Share capital &N 101,714 101,714
(Deficit) reserves (B54h) & (7,479) 16,028
Total equity FERBEE 94,235 117,472

Loss of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006
amounted to HK$23,507,000 (2005: HK$48,007,000).

ARBBEZZEEAFE+A=T—HILEF
E 2 E1E 523,507,000 T (ZEERF :
48,007,00078 JT) °
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Five Years' Financial Summary

AFPBENRE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—SEANF+-A=1—ALFE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1+—HLEE

112

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—EE- —EE= —EFN —ETH ZEEX
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET TE T TE T FExT
Turnover =X 113,534 143,872 148,126 185,784 156,199
(Loss) profit before taxation FRELAT (B518) )4l (406) 26 6,722 (29,874) (66,931)
Taxation FHIE (1,529) (1,079) (2,544) 510 1,706
(Loss) profit for the year RERE (BE)EF  (1,935) (1,053) 4,178 (29,364) (65,225)

At 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—EEC —EE= —EEN —ETH —EEX
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET TET TExT FExT

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERER

Total assets B E 269,685 317,032 357,333 352,356 417,642
Total liabilities HWEE (141,200) (173,938) (175,991) (197,726)  (325,356)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

BMANREREERAR
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